- WS C4 A Lo ﬁ}. ~

ST N C I e
t;l"’ ‘[‘\Jitfgft L%ﬁ‘ :ah 1‘ m M ﬂ,;:*

A+ County Council

Pensions Panel

Tuesday, 9 June 2015
9.30 am
Ivanovo Room - County Buildings

““\w Staffordshire
{ } Pension Fund

\\\" Local Government Pension Scheme

County Buildings, Stafford

DDI (01785) 276133

Please ask for Mike Bradbury

Email: michael.bradbury@staffordshire.gov.uk

John Tradewell
Director of Democracy, Law and Transformation

1 June 2015
AGENDA
Apologies
Declarations of Interest in accordance with Standing Order 16.5
Minutes of meeting held on -
a) 3 March 2015 (Pages 1 -4)
b) 16 March 2015 (Pages 5 - 6)

Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 31 (Pages 7 - 34)

March 2015

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Dates of Future Meetings

21 July 2015

8 September 2015
1 December 2015
1 March 2016

All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings,

Stafford

Exclusion of the Public

The Chairman to move:-



That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as
defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended) indicated below.

PART TWO
(All reports in this section are on pink paper)

Exempt Minutes of the Meetings held on -

a) 3 March 2015 (Pages 35 - 42)
(Exemption paragraph 3)

b) 16 March 2015 (Pages 43 - 44)
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Property

a) Property Investment Strategy Report for the three years (Pages 45 - 88)

commencing 1 April 2015
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
b) Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and (Pages 89 - 90)
Resources
(Exemption paragraph 3)
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Private Equity (exemption paragraph 3)

a) Review of Position as at 31 March 2015 (Pages 91 - 92)
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

b) Private Equity Investment Proposals 2015/16 (Pages 93 - 104)
(Exemption paragraph 3)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring
(Exemption Paragraph 3)

a) Economic and Market Update (Pages 105 -
110)
Report and Presentation by Hymans Robertson
b) Review of position as at 30 April 2015 (Pages 111 -
126)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources



11.

12.

13.

14.

Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the
quarter ended 31 March 2015

(Exemption paragraph 3)

(Report of Portfolio Evaluation for the quarter ended 31 March 2015
enclosed for information)

Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment
Report Quarter 1 2015

(Exemption paragraph 3)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

Investing in Alternative Credit

(Exemption paragraph 3)

Training and Presentation by Hymans Robertson

Alternative Credit Manager Presentations
(exemption paragraph 3)

To receive presentations as follows:
(a) Babson Capital

(b) Partners Group

(Pages 127 - 176)

(Pages 177 - 196)

(Pages 197 - 204)

Membership
Philip Atkins (Chairman) Stephen Sweeney
Carolan Dobson Derek Davis, OBE
Graeme Johnston Shelagh McKiernan
David Thomas Robert Marshall




Note for Members of the Press and Public
Filming of Meetings

The Open (public) section of this meeting may be filmed for live or later broadcasting or
other use, and, if you are at the meeting, you may be filmed, and are deemed to have
agreed to being filmed and to the use of the recording for broadcast and/or other
purposes.

Recording by Press and Public

Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is permitted
from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of the chairman, disrupt
the meeting.



Agenda Item 3a

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 3 March 2015

Present: Philip Atkins (Chairman)

Attendance
Stephen Sweeney Shelagh McKiernan
Derek Davis, OBE Robert Marshall

Also in attendance: Carolan Dobson (Independent Advisor), Graeme Johnston
(Hymans Robertson) and David Thomas (Independent Advisor).

PART ONE

35. Declarations of Interest in accordance with Standing Order 16.5
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.

36. Minutes of meeting held on 2 December 2014

RESOLVED - That the minutes of Meeting of the Pensions Panel held on 2 December
2014 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

37. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 31 December
2014

The Director of Finance and Resources submitted a summary of the performance of the
Pension Fund together with a portfolio of the Fund’s investments as at 31 December
2014.

The Panel were informed that Global equities were broadly positive over the fourth
quarter of the year with the MSCI World and MSCI All Countries World Indices rising by
+3.25% and +2.91% respectively, in local currency terms. Oil prices fell sharply during
the quarter which resulted in poor performances by the Energy and Commodity sectors.
Russia was particularly badly affected by falling oil prices, with a significant depreciation
in the rouble, to which the Russian government responded by raising interest rates. In
the UK, November saw the Consumer Price Index (CPI) fall to 1%, its lowest level in 12
years. GDP continued to increase, with a rise of 0.7% for Q3. Post quarter end the first
estimate of Q4 growth was announced at 0.5% prompting fears the UK recovery was
beginning to soften.

The Panel also noted that, at £3.56 billion, the market value of the Fund at 31 December
2014 was the highest market value of the Fund reported to date. The Fund generated a
positive return of 3.4% over the quarter, slightly behind the benchmark return of 3.5%.
Over the year to date, the Fund had returned 7.7%, which was above the return
assumptions made by the Actuary in their 2013 valuation, and continued to be in line
with the longer term Fund returns of 7.7% per annum.

RESOLVED - That the Pension Fund performance and portfolio of investments for the
quarter ended 31 December 2014 be noted.

-1-
Page 1



38. Approved Investment Strategy for Pension Fund Cash 2015/16

The Director of Finance and Resources informed the Panel that it was a regulatory
requirement for the Fund to have an Annual Investment Strategy (AlS) for the day to day
management of the cash it held. The Pension Fund currently had a small strategic asset
allocation to cash of 1%, recognising that cash balances were needed for the day to day
management of the Fund.

In response to a question from Ms. McKiernan, the Director explained that the main
objectives for the AIS were to -

a) provide security of capital (i.e. ensure the return of the money and interest);

b) provide liquidity (i.e. pay the bills as they fell due and ensure funds were
available for reinvestment when needed); and

c) earn interest (i.e. obtain a reasonable return within the constraints outlined at
a) and b) above).

The Panel noted that the main circumstances where a revised strategy would be
prepared include a change in:

e the Fund’s strategic asset allocation;
e the economic environment;

e the financial risk environment; and

¢ the regulatory environment.

The Panel also noted that whilst they would be responsible for approving any revised
strategy, it may be necessary for action to be taken quickly. It was proposed, therefore,
that the responsibility for assessing the circumstances above should rest with the
Director of Finance and Resources.

Mr Marshall referred to the very low interest rate environment which threatened the
ongoing continuity of Money Market Funds (MMF) as each MMF charged a fee and this
could mean that interest earned became negative after the fee had been deducted. He
enquired as to whether this point had been reached in the Staffordshire Pension Fund.
In response, the Director of Finance indicated that, after fee deductions, MMFs were
currently paying in the region of 35 - 45 basis points. If the problem of negative interest
arose then it would be a matter of moving funds to an alternative class of investment.

The Panel noted that the MMF’s proposed for use by the Pension Fund would be ‘AAA’
rated, the highest possible credit rating and they would have the following attributes:

e Diversified — MMF’s are diversified across many different investments, far more
than the Pension Fund could hope to achieve on its own account.

e Same day liquidity — this means that funds can be accessed on a daily basis.

¢ Ring-fenced assets — the investments are owned by the investors and not the
fund management company.

e Custodian — the investments are also managed by an independent custodian,
who operates at arms-length from the fund management company.

-2-
Page 2



The Panel were also informed that the new banker for the Pension Fund, Lloyds Bank,
had been transitioned in successfully and was now fully operational.

RESOLVED - (a) That the proposed Annual Investment Strategy (AIS) for the
Staffordshire Pension Fund, for the investment of internally managed Pension Fund
cash, be approved.

(b) That the Director of Finance and Resources be authorised to take any necessary
urgent action to amend the Annual Investment Strategy as a result of changes to the
Fund’s strategic asset allocation, the economic environment, the financial risk
environment, the regulatory environment or any other relevant factor.

39. Dates of Future Meetings

16 March 2015 (Special Meeting)
9 June 2015

21 July 2015 (Managers’ Day)

8 September 2015

1 December 2015

1 March 2016

All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford.

40. Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended) indicated below.

The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues:

41. Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 2 December 2014
(exemption paragraph 3)

42. Property - Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and
Resources
(exemption Paragraph 3)

43. Private Equity - Review of position at 31 December 2014
(exemption paragraph 3)

44. Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring
(exemption Paragraph 3)

a) Economic and Market Update

b) Review of Position as at 31 January 2015

Page 3



45. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended
31 December 2014
(exemption paragraph 3)

46. Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Report Quarter
42014
(exemption paragraph 3)

47. Investing in Property
(exemption paragraph 3)

48. Manager Presentation
(exemption paragraph 3)

Chairman

Page 4



Agenda Item 3b

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 16 March 2015

Present: Philip Atkins (Chairman)

Attendance

Derek Davis Shelagh McKiernan
Stephen Sweeney

Also in attendance: Carolan Dobson (Independent Advisor), Paul Potter (Hymans
Robertson) and David Thomas (Independent Advisor).

Apologies: Robbie Marshall.

PART ONE

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.

Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of
business which involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as
amended) indicated below.

The Panel then proceeded to consider the following issue:

Appointment of Property Investment Manager
(exemption paragraph 3)

Chairman

Page 5



Page 6



Agenda Item 4

Local Members Interest

N/A

1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

PENSIONS PANEL — 9 JUNE 2015
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 2014/15
Purpose of Report
To provide, for information;

i) a summary of performance of the Staffordshire Pension Fund as at
31 March 2015; and

ii) a portfolio of the Pension Fund’s investments as at 31 March 2015.

Performance Summary

Period Relative
Fund Benchmark Performance

% % %

June 2014 Quarter 2.0 2.2 -0.2

Sept 2014 Quarter 2.2 2.3 -0.1

Dec 2014 Quarter 34 3.5 -0.1

Mar 2015 Quarter 53 53 0.0

2014/2015 Financial Year 13.6 14.0 -0.4

Large currency movements impacted market returns in the first quarter of
2015. The MSCI World Index was up +4.9% in local currency terms, but only
+2.3% in US Dollar terms. Meanwhile the US market lagged Europe, with the
S&P500 up a modest +0.8% and the MSCI Europe up +11.6% in local
currency terms, even though the Euro weakened considerably.

Despite this, US equity markets delivered solid returns over the quarter, in the
face of mixed economic data. Q4 2014 GDP growth was initially reported at
2.6% before being revised down to 2.2% and payroll numbers were reported
as being weaker. US investors spent much of the quarter watching the
Federal Reserve, for signs of when they planned to increase interest rates.
Fed Chair Janet Yellen duly delivered, by dropping the word ‘patient’ from a

Pensions Panel 09.06.15 Page 7



2.4

2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

4.1

statement on how long interest rates would be maintained at their current
historic low; markets rallied in response.

Quantitative Easing in Europe was finally officially declared In January 2015,
with the ECB announcing they were to buy €60bn of bonds per month, until
September 2016. The move was highly predicted by the market and drew a
fairly muted response. Sovereign bond markets in in Southern European
countries had already rallied sharply in anticipation of the move.

The UK continued to be the strongest economy in Europe with 2.6% annual
growth for 2014 announced during the quarter. Also reported was a 5%
growth in consumer spending in February and double-digit growth in new car
sales. The industrial economy continued to disappoint with weak data.

Japanese equities delivered another quarter of positive returns. Speculation
that the Bank of Japan would expand its quantitative easing programme lifted
market sentiment as inflation fell to zero, on the back of the lower global oil
price.

Fund Value

At £3.75 billion, the market value of the Fund, at 31 March 2015, yet again
reached an all time high. The Fund generated a return of 5.3% over the
quarter mainly due to the strong returns from global equities, followed by
positive returns on property and bonds, albeit to a lesser extent.

Over the 2014/15 financial year, the Fund returned 13.6%, well ahead of the
return assumptions made by the Actuary in the 2013 valuation. With a return
of 17.7%, property assets were the highest performing asset class over the
year, with equities a short way behind at 15.2%. The Fund’s bond holdings
also continued to perform well.

Portfolio of Investments as at 31 March 2015
A copy of the Staffordshire Pension Fund’s portfolio of investments as at 31

March 2015 is attached.

Andrew Burns
Director of Finance and Resources

Contact : Melanie Stokes
Telephone No. (01785) 276330

Background Documents:

Portfolio Evaluation Performance Measurement Data

Pensions Panel 09.06.15 Page 8



as«(>wn¢ Staffordshire
{'\"f\j Pension Fund

Local Government Pension Scheme

Investment Portfolio

31 March 2015

k¥ 5% 5 "
(VPP

00 Staffordshire




Page 10




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

INDEX
Fund ‘ Page Number
Standard Life Investments (UK Equity) 1

Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Management,

Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity) 4
Insight Investment (Global Corporate Bonds) 10
Staffordshire Pension Fund (Private Equity) 12
State Street Global Advisors (Passive Global Equity) 13

Legal & General Investment Management (Passive UK Index Linked Gilts)
Staffordshire Pension Fund (Emerging Markets Funds)

Staffordshire Pension Fund (Funds of Hedge Funds)

Staffordshire Pension Fund (Diversified Alternatives Funds)

Colliers International {Property) 15

Page 11




Page 12




UK

GLOBAL

BONDS

PASSIVE GLOBAL

EMERGING MARKETS

HEDGE FUNDS

ALTERNATIVES

PROPERTY

PRIVATE EQUITY

CASH

TRANSITION

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH

TOTAL

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO ANALYSIS AS AT 31 MARCH 2015

PREVIOUS QUARTER
MARKET VALUE
£
Equities 235,630,435.26
Cash 9,965,252,21
Equities 952,665,721.83
Cash 20,546,504.40

Global Corporate Bonds 222,941,979.47
Passive UK Index Linked Gilts 190,642,986.06
GCash 47,764,210.93
Equities 1,008,873,177.77

82,933,043.62

Equitles 85,247,627.50
Equitles 405,028,640.98
290,244,303.00

113,298,141.05

CURRENT QUARTER

BOOK COST
£

208,845,749.91
2,405,251.08

763,276,849.00
27,830,332.57

218,151 572.14
137,768,964.69
50,585,226 .68
781,946,336.51
40,800,000.00
70,240,579.00
95,500,000.00
279,604,901.00

63,666,335.60

112,138,025.60
2,288,042.00

0.00
664,254.40

CURRENT QUARTER
MARKET VALUE
£

256,520,977.76
2,405,251.08

1,012,477,304.82
27,830,332.57

215,328,959.54
196,904,353.75
59,585,226.68
1,175,874,876.71

87,748,233.37

88,037,503.50

105,544,257.64
298,056,676.00
108,631,562.06

112,138,025.60
2,288,042.00

0.00
664,254.40

Central Cash Fund 106,740,810.67
Currency 3,651,503.82
‘Equities 0.00
Cash 3,001.23

3,377,506,056.54

2,660,681,287.85

3,545,133,795.15

188,671,373.26

204,911,132.33

204,911,132.33

3,566,177,429.80

2,865,592,420.18

3,750,044,927.48

Page 13




Page 14




Fund - Standard Life {UK Equity}

UK EQUITIES & CONVERTIBLES
Asrospace & Pefanse
SENIOR GBPD.1G

Automobifes

GKN ORD GBP0.10

Banks

BARGLAYS PLC CRD GBP0,25

HSBG HLDGS ORD USD0.50{UK REG)
LLOYDS BANKING GP ORD GBPO.1

Beverages

BRITVIC GRD GBPO.2
SABMILLER PLC ORD USDO.10

Capitat Markets
8VG CAPITAL ORD GBP1
Construction & Materials

KIER GROUP ORD GBPG.01
PCLYPIPE GROUP PLG ORD GBP0.001

Financial Services

CLOSE BROS GROUP ORD GBP0.25
INTERNATIONAL PERSONAL FINANCE PLC ORD GBP0.10

Fixed Line Telecommunications
BT GROUP ORD GBP0.0S

COLT GROUP 5.A ORD EURD.50
TELECOM PLUS ORD GBP0O.05

Gas, Water & Multiutilities

NATIONAL GRID ORD GBP0.113953
UNITED UTILITIES GROUP ORD GBP0.05

General Industrials

RPC GROLP ORD GEPD.05
SMITH({DS) ORD GBF0.10

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterlin

Cost

Holding E
233,984 654,205.84

664,205.84

1,400,109 2,867,071.58
2,989,389 7,098,683,49
995,104 6,314,670.15
9,008,636 5,682,927.44
19.096,281.08

346,574 1,618,359.00
85,837 1,488,376.88
3,104,737.88

375,861 1,565,021.24
46,186 743,385.17
1,503,654 3,722,302.87
4,465,688.04

192,271 1,617,243.57
281,356 1,145,295.74
2,762.540.31

1,945,894 4,545,873.48
1,068,498 1,530,393.76
206,340 2,8942,872.47
9.019,139.71

233,663 2,052,900.61
224,268 1,893,536.20
3,946,436.81

569,439 240880421
1,732,359 3,355,044.84

£.763,849.05

Page 15
1

Average

i
CH
i
i+

o)

2.05

237
6.35
0.62

4,67
22.58

4,16

16.10
248

8.41
407

234
145
14.26

8.79
8.44

4.23
1.94

Market
Prica
£

3.25

3.59

243
5,74
0.78

7.35
35.40

6,06

15.88
277

15.59
4.80

4.38
1.34
8.70

8.66
933

5.80
345

Report Date -

760,915.97

760.915.97

§,020,790.87

7,252,267.71
5,711,895.96
7,122,412.26

20,086.666.93

2,645 566,03
2,330,629.80

4.876,215.83

1,800,482.86

733,433.68
4,161,362.45

4.894.796.13

2,697,504,89
4,351,071.51

4,348,576.40

8,523 01572
1,416,445.82
1,795,1568,00

11,737,619.64

2,019,61%.26
2,092,420.44

4,112,039.70

3,302,746.20
5,980,103.27

9,282,849.47

42,094.00

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

106,710.13

106,710.13

2.153,718.29

153,674.22
{602,773.19)
1,439,484.82

990,285,865

927,227.03
844,250.92

1,771.477.95

335,461.62

(9,951.49)
439,059.68

429,108.09

1,380,261.32
205,774.77

1,586,038,09

3,977,142.24
{110,947.94)
(1,147,714.47)

2.718,479.83

(33,281.35)
198,884.24

165,602.89

£93,941.99
2,625,068.43

3,619,000.42




Fund - Standard Life (UK Equity}

General Retallers

DIXONS CARPHONE PLC ORD GBP0.0CH
INCHCAPE ORD GBP0.10

NEXT ORD GBPL.10

SPORTS DIRECT INTL ORD GBPOD.0

Household Goods & Home Construction

BARRATT DEVELOPMENTS ORD GEBF0.10
BELLWAY GEP0.125

BERKLEY GP HOLDINGS

BOVIS HOMES GROUP GBP0.50

CREST NYCHOLSOMN HL ORD GBPL.0O5
RECKITT BENCK GRP ORD GBF0.10

Industrial Enaineering

BODYCOTE PLC QRD GBPD.1727272
IMI ORD GBP0.28571425

Life Insurance
AVIVA ORD GBP0.25

LEGAL & GENERAL GP ORD GBP(.025
PRUDENTIAL GBP0.05

Media

ITV ORD GBPD.10
REED ELSEVIER GRPO.1444

Mining
ANGLO AMERICAN USD0.54945
BHP BILLITON PLC USD0.50

GLENCORE PLC ORD USD0.01
RIO TINTO ORD GBPO.10

Mobile Telecommunications
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USE0.2095238

Nonlifg Insurance

DIRECT LINE INSURANCE GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.10
JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON GROUF CRD GBP0.05

il & Gas Producers
BG GROUP ORD GBP0.10

BP ORD USD0.25
T BOCO INTL COMSTK

0il Equipment & Services
PETROFAC ORD USD0.02
Personal Goods

BURBERRY GROUP ORL GBF).0005
UNILEVER PLC ORD GBPD.O31111

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Hokfing

396,237
305,96¢

45,476
215,648

865,579
183,826
76,404
119,274
850,064
23,510

282,552
463,837

1,007,474
1,474,040
553,114

1,407,833
319,367

377,522
228,654
1,661,813
218,384

3,143,088

886,366
322,495

AB4,073
875,765
396,240

222,575

174,290
80,079

Currency - Sterling

[
=]

1
LY

1rn|

1,345,845.40
1,540,5613.51
2,027,295.64
1,487,659.60

6,401,224.21

3,823,507.12
3,330,661.47
844,430.27
1,019,028.61
3,306,990.56
T90,973.13

13,115,501.16

1,156,232.73
5,126,740.77

6.,262.973.60

4,120,623.69
1,544,890.52
4,484,540.99

10.150,065.21

2,387,046.17
3,727,740.10

£.114,786.27

6,039,767.00
3,744,537.22
4,915,010.74
6,479,968.38

2117922331
6,000.656.68

2,312,650.71
3,028,407.50

5,341,058.21

4,352,816.60
4,454,413.98
1,642,422.82

10,449,653.40
2432,275.03

2,767,686.54
1,618,010.42

4,386,696,98

Page 16

Average

44,58
6,90

442

18.12
i1.056
8.54
3.89
33.54

4.09
11.30

4,09
1.04
8.1

1.70
1i.67

16,00
16.38

2,96
29.67

i.94

2.61
9.39

238
5.09
415

10.93

15.88
20.21

Market

Price

L]

4,13
7.95
70.258
6.09

520
i%.81
28.39

8.33

4.26
58,00

7.1
12.75

5.40
2,79
16.72

2.53
11.59

1012
14.74

2.86
2172

3.19
10.47

8.29
4.37
1.57

17.33
28.15

Report Date -

1,635,270,10
2,432,382.00
3,194,689.00
1,313,296.32

8,575.637.42

4,574,585.02
3,641,693.06
2,016,301.56
1,112,230.05
3,618,722.45
1,363,580.00

16,327,012.14

2,031,548.88
6,786,421.75

7.817,970.83

5,440,359.60
4,120,605,44
9,248,066.08

18,809,031.12

3,560,662.56
3,701,347.63

7.262,010.19

3,820,522.64
3,369,216.69
4,751,123.37
6,053,604.48

17,994,467.18

5.928,937,50

2,827,507.54
3,376,522.65

6,204,030.1%

3,847,165.17
3,824,485.76
620,115.60

8.291,746.53

2,121.139,76

3,020,445.70
2,254,223.85

5,274,660.55

42,094.00

Unrealised
Gain/Logs
£

289,424.70

091,888.49
1,167,393.36
{(174,273.30)

2174.413.21

751,077.80
310,931.6¢
1,171,87.29
93.201.44
311,731.89
§72,606.87

3,211,420.98

875,316.15
659,680,98

1,534,997.13

1,319,735.91
2,575,714.91
4,763,525.09

8.658,975.91

1,173,616,39
(26,392.47)

1,147,223.92

(2,219,244.36)
(375,320,523}
(163,887.34)
(426,303.90)

(3,184,756.13)

838,280.82

514,856.83
348,115,435

862,971.98

(505,651.43}
{629,948.22)
{1,022,307.22)

2,157,906,87

311,135.28

252,769.16
536,213.43

888,972.59




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTEOLID VALUATION
Fund - Standard Life (UK Equlty) Currency - Sterling Report Date - 42,004.00
Average Market Market Unrealised
Cost Cost Price Value Gain/Loss
Holding £ £ £ £ £
Pharmaceuticals & Biotechnoloqy
ASTRAZENECA ORD USDO0.25 84,638 2,924,635.35 34,55 46.27 3.916777.07 091, 141.72
BTG QRD GEP0,10 285,759 1,013,745.93 3.88 718 2,043,176.85 1,029,430.92
GLAXOSMITHKLINE ORD GBI0.25 176,069 2,355,992.33 13.46 1546 2,706,566,74 360,574.41
HIKMA PHARMACEUTIC ORD GBPD,10 69,066 1,248,11231 18.07 21,30 1,471,105.80 222 983.49
SHIRE PLC ORD GBP0.0S 136,512 4,987,186,48 38,63 53.65 7,323,868,80 2336,682.392
12.529,672.40 . 17.460,495.26 4,930,822.86
Real Estate
DERWENT LONDON ORD GBP0.05 63,859 1.716.493,66 26.88 34.24 2,186,532.16 470.038.60
Software & Computer Services
SAGE GROUP GBP0.0T051948 . 775,848 3,683.737.55 4.75 467 3,620,882.62 {62,854.93)
Support Services
ATKINS WS GBPO.005 280,486 3,571,392.11 12,73 12,77 3,581,808,22 1041411
BABCOCK INTL. GROUP ORD GE8P0.60 508,889 5,200,996.43 8,68 9,85 5,806,062.21 696,085.78
CAPITA PLC ORD GBPD.02066666 214,332 2,466,318.45 11.51 11.16 2,391,946.12 (74.573.33}
CARILLION ORD GEPO0,50 136,638 241321181 3.28 3.27 2,408,069.62 (5,142,19)
ESSENTRA PLC ORD GBPO0.25 480,845 - 3,731,886.91 7.76 9.4 4,778,188.58 1,048,299.67
HOWDEN JOINERY GR ORD GBPD.10 538,616 1,064,026,13 1.98 444 2,388,300.58 1,326,274.45
INTERSERVE GRD GBP0.10 317,008 2,012,734.69 8,35 5.80 1,838,646.40 (174,088.29)
TRAVIS PERKINS ORD GBF0.10 6,M17 11221191 16.71 19.50 130,‘981.50 18,769.59
WOLSELEY ORD GBP9.108030303 65,819 1,936,976.67 29.43 39.93 2,628,152.67 621,176.00
22,509,787.11 26,043,152.90 3.533.305.79
Technology Hardware & Equipnent
ARM HLDGS ORD GBP0.0005 211,344 2,071,073.61 9.80 11.05 2,335,351,20 284,277.59
Tobacca
BRITESH AMERICAN TOBACCO ORD GBP0.25 56,178 1,116,280.86 19.87 34.89 1,959,769.53 B843,488.57
IMPERIAL TOBACCO GBP0.10 122,498 2,697,366.42 22.02 29,63 3,629,615.74 932,249,32
3,813.647.38 £,589,386,27 1,775,737.89
Travel & Leisure
ENTERPRISE INNS ORD GBP0.025 729,378 760,541.08 1.04 1.00 731,564.13 (28,976.95}
GREENE KING ORD GBPD.125 481,743 3,125,574.75 6.49 836 4,027,371.48 901,796.73
INTL CONS AIRL D) 1,327,344 4,401,828.15 3.32 8.03 8,003,884.32 3,602,056.16
THOMAS COOK GROUP ORD EUR0.01 2,329,207 2,964,983.68 1.27 146 3,383,654.60 428,670.92
TU§ AG NPV (REGD) 263,145 2,465,391.48 9.74 11.87 3,004,831.18 539,439,869
WHITBREAD ORD GBP0.76797385 59,343 - 1,566,663.72 26.40 §52.45 3,112,540.36 1,545,876.63
15,284.982.85 22,273,846,03 6,988,863,18
Unit Trusts
STANDARD LIFE INVT POOLED UK EQTY SMALLER 1,395,450 2,048,219,97 147 3.5 4,392,826.42 2,344,606.45
Total Investments 208,845,749.91 266,529,977.76 47,684,227 .85
Cash Balance 2,405,251.08 2,405,251.08
Total Value of Porifolio 211,251,000.99 758,935,228.84
Page 17
3




Funds - Abardeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset
Management, Longview Paripers, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity]

EUROPE

Belglum

AGEAS NPV
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV NV
BPOST SAINV NPV
DELHAIZE GROUP NPV
UMICORE NPV

Denmark

DANSKE BANK A/S DKKK10
1SS ASS DKK1

NOVOZYMES A/S SER'B'OKK2
PANDORA A/S DKK1

Finland
NOKIA OYJ EUR0.08
UPM-KYMMENE CORP NPV

Erance

AIRBUS GROUP NV

APERAM S.A,

AXA EUR2.20

BNP PARIBAS EUR2

BNP PARIBAS EUR2

CAP GEMINI EUR8

CREDIT AGRICOLE SA EUR3
ESSILOR INTL EURQ.18

GTT EUR0.OF

LyiiH MOET HENNESSY LOUIS VIITTON SE EUROQ.20
ORANGE FEUR4

PUBLICIS GROUPE SA EURG.40
SANOFI EUR2 .

SANOF] EUR2

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC EUR4.00
SES FDR EACHREP 1'A'HPY
TELEPERFORMANGE EUR2.60
TOTAL EUR2.8

VALEO EUR3

Germany

ALLIANZ SE (SE SOCIETAS EUROPEAF)
BAYER AG NPV {REGD)

BAYERISCHE MOTOREN WERKE A G COM
CONTINENTAL AG CRD NPV
CONTINENTAL AG ORD NPV

FRESEMIUS MEDICAL CARE NPV
FRESENIUS MEDICAL GARE NPV
HEIDELBERGCEMENT NPV

HENKEL AG & CO KBAA NON-VTG PRF NPV
OSRAM LICHT AG NPV

SAP SE

VOLKSWAGEN AG NON VTG PRF NPV

Ireland

ACCENTURE PLG SHS CLANEW

RYANAIR LTD ORD EURD.00635 R
XL GROUP PLC ORD USD0.01

ltaly

ENEL SPAEUR1

INTESA SANPAOLC EURD.52
TELECOM ITALIA SPA NPV

Netherlands

ASML HOLDING NV EURQ.09
HEINEKEN MV EUR1.60

ING GROEP NV CVA EURD.24
KOMNINKLIJKE BOSHKAL EUR0.80

NN GROUP .V, EUR0.12

NXP SEMICONDUCTORS N V COM STK
UNILEVER NV CVA EURO.16

Norway
YARA INTERNATIONAL NOK1i.7

Paland
POWSZECHNA KASA OS PLN1

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUNG

slarEUnlaniRE FENVe A s

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Holding

40,618
23,564
49,079
14471
97,269

46,700
110,703
171,188

15,264

1,236,167
79,680

400,568
45,821
88,251
20,947
99,660
18,446

101,108
37,568
87,088
11,188
77,043
16,252
28724
72,800
58,074

166,803
19,962
28,313

7,958

12,192
21,925
13,951

4872
36,920
17,479

114,701
19,845
43,661
26,551

102,300

6,376

97,400
146,471
35,4680

228,794
661,968
1,080,387

69,630
19,074
143,270
110,132
48,233
16,056
53,560

21,151

381,546

Currancy - Sferlin

In
I
1%

§16,039.85
1,691,102.53
623,529.51
660,415.33
3,162,282.26

6,942,379.57

771917201
2,157,539.89
2,470,672.86

512,623,869

5920,20455

5,887,021.24
624,120,956

8.581,142.19

3,670,581.08
704,372,99
992,149.20
1,124,044.56
4,262,051,53
747,001.16
950,455,656
1,643,042.70
2,538,653,31
1,226,079.29
785,337.60
708,680.76
1,639,785.23
3,638,201.87
2,008.775.71
2,683,778.24
685,260.69
1,024,356,36
395,978.05

31,679,403.97

1,265,189.20
1,217, 769.19
782,283.68
310,772.69
2,932,914.88
773,4230.00
4,245,854.54
901,024,171
950,746,97
788,418,398
4,303,201.21
824,819.21

19,286.118.67

3,238,687.38
1,089,609.64
704,852.86

5,033,149.88

620,680.49
1,336,912,83
805,240.33

2,762,633.65
1,662,541.561
874,149.58
1,042,680.78
2,839,834.37
932,536.37
459,082 44
4,496,442,66

9.304,278.01

610,130,110

£10,130.10

3.162,725.21

2253
67.52
1270
45.64
324

16.68
19.4¢
14.44
33.58

4,76
871

36.50
15.34
14.50
37.53
4281
43,65
240
43.74
37.84
408.50
10.19
49,14
64.05
50,11
34.59
1610
34.29
26.18
4863

102,95
56,64
56.07
63,79
79.44
44,23
37.02
45.40
£9.49
30.86
42.06

28,36

33.25
7.44
19.88

2.7
1.96
0.75

23.g8
45,67

7.28
25,79
19,33
28.59
27.94

28,88

8.29

Page 18

Market
Price

m

2417
82.33
18.89
ED.57
28,13

17,77
221
2080
6135

8.14
13114

43,73
27.02
16,97
40.93
40.93
5525
9.89
1727
39.70
118.76
10.63
51.97
66.51
68.51
52,34
23.82
46,16
33.48
100,60

117.09
101.25
84,25
159.38
165.38
58,04
56.04
63.40
79.26
33.50
48,86
179.31

6311
8.04
2478

3.08
2.29
a.79

£8.56
51.29

9.87
33,14
19.09
67,61
28,15

34.27

6.04

Report Date ~

961,644.18
1,840,060.89
926,922,64
876,499.85
2,735,773.51

7.460,901.07

829,875.95
2,247,780.65
8,270,897.32

938,420.77

9,384,953.70

6,368,738.53
1,044,556.70

7.403,292.23

£307,526.37
1,240,859.26
1,463,604.25
1,225641,85
4,074,685,.42
508,672.03
1,000,295,68
2,902,775.25
2.662,686,02
4,520,670.92
834,130,48
844,572.17
1,910,408.59
4,878,553.70
3,000,795.44
3,969,860.25
922,469.01
947,866 54
500,569.45

39.304,691.69

1427,617.10
2.219,916.24
1,475,354.61

776,507 87
5,884,374.08

979,530.94
6,427,895.10
1,059,718.20
1,084,312.41

§55,880,20
4,996,002.48
1,143,302,93

23,032,411.86
6,147,124.28
4, 177,307.17
679,035,587
£,203,466.82
697,199.52
1,562,060,03
843,544.31
341280386
4,775,105.84
980,164.15
1,414,336,64
3648,245.56
920,541.03
1,086,450.96
1,507,931.76

14,332.815.24

724,849.80

724,849.80

2,304.807.04

42,004.00

Unreallsed
Gain/Loss

56,604.23
346,958,36
303,383.13
216,084.62

(416,518.74)

518,621.50

£0,702.95
190,244.76
2,800,024,48
423,805.98

3,464,749.05

471,718.29
360,434.75

822,150

726,944,28
536,496.27
471,455,03
101,567.30
(187.356,11)
190,870.87
49,839.93
1,259,732.55
125,032.71
103,501.63
48,792.88
45,882.41
70,623.26
1,190,381.83
1,081,019.73
1,286,062.01
237,198,32
{76,469.71)
413,591.40

7.625.287.72

172,427.60
1,002,157.13
393,070.83
485,735.18
2,851,459.20
208,394.85
2,182,040.56
158,603.49
133,565,14
67,463.82
694,801,27
348,483.72

£746,293,19
2,908,436.90
67.797.53
174,082.41
3470,316.84
76,519.03
228,147.20
48,303,98
349.970.2
3,112,564,33
109,034.67
274,656.16
809,411,198
(11,695.34)
626,377.52
11,468.80

5,024.537.23

114,716.70

114,716.70

1857,916.17)




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Mergan Asset Currency - Sterling
Managgment, Longview Parfriezs, Sarasin & Partners {Global Equit :
Average
Cast Cost
Holding g £
Spaln
FERROVIAL SA EURO.2 62,143 527,422.78 2849
IBERDROLA 8A EUR0.76 213,366 684,535.44 3.2%
MAPFRE EURO.10 288,709 707,190.08 248
TELEFOMICA SA EURY _ 143,431 1,412,988,09 0.85
TELEFONICA SA EUR1T (SUB RIGHT 12/04/2015) 143,431 .00 .00
3.332,136.30
Sweden .
ATLAS COPCC AB SER'ANPV 308,000 4,709,308.69 15.29
ELECTROLUX AB SER'B'NPV {POST SPLIT} 47,641 T47,098.35 1568
ERICSSON SER'B' NPV 538,400 3,467,263.68 644
NORDEA BANK AB ORD EUR0.295632(SEK QUOTE) 445,000 2,623,317.85 580
SWEDBANK AG SEK20 SER'A' 58,828 934,174.03 16.44
TRELLEBORG AB SER'B'NPV 68,264 772,091.12 1166
13.253.243.71
Switzerland
ADECCO SA CHF1 (REGD) 17,950 . 954,328.49 53.17
LONZA GROUP AG CHF 1 (REGD) 9445 500,426.41 52.98
NESTLE SA CHFG.10(REGD) 116,300 3,926,170.02 33.78
NOVARTIS AG CHF0.50 (REGD} 46,103 1,889,826 41.21
NOVARTIS AG CHFO0.50 {(REGD) 142,600 5,034,898 35.31
ROCHE HLDGS AG GENUSSCHEINE NPV 11,627 1,508,725.58 129,76
ROCHE HLDGS AG GENUSSCHEINE NPV 22,244 4,022,222 180.82
ROCHE HLDGS AG GENUSSCHEINE NFV §5,500 5,353,804.88 96,29
SWISS LIFE HOLDINGS AG 4,151 608,340,82 146.55
TE CONNECTIVITY LTD 21,474 608,637.22 31,98
TE CONNECTIMTY LTD 121,100 1,917,815.3¢ 15,84
UBS GROUP CHF0.10 {(REGE) 117,774 1,386,181,85 11.60
UBS GROUP CHFO0,10 (REGD}) 476,208 §,025511.93 10,55
ZURICH INSURANCE GROUP AG CHF0,10 31,800 3,957,141.62 126.23
36,765,230,76
TOTAL EUROPE 144,632.976,88
Japan
ASAHI KASEI CORP NPV 130,000 822,670,11 478
BRQTHER INDUSTRIES NPV E 60,100 559,283.38 9.47
DAITO TRUST CONST NPY 39,400 1,288,458,07 3295
FANUC CORP NPY 39,500 2,993,061.20 7577
FUJ MEDIA HOLEINGS INC NPY 332,700 3,263,852,00 2.a1
FUJIFILM HOLDINGS CORP NPV 37,000 627,918.711 16.97
HITACHI CHEMICAL NPV 58,800 681,243.01 4160
JAPAN AVIATN ELECT NPV 61,000 699,710.73 1372
JAPAN TOBACCO INC NPV 232,400 4,873,673.73 2097
JFE HOLDINGS ING NPV 63,800 784,782.27 14.59
KAWASBAKI KISEN KAISBA LTD NPV 430,000 664,336.15 164
KDDI CORP NPV 76,200 726,927,19 9.54
KEYENCE CORP NPV 10,700 3,439,325.75 32143
KUBOTA CORP NPV 100,000 939,326 9.3¢
KUBGTA CORP NPV 523,000 3,663,654.71 6,99
MITSUBISHI CORP NPV 91,000 1,186,924,98 13.04
MITSUBISHI ELEG CP NPV 137,000 1,123,680.33 8.20
MITSUBISHI ESTATE CO LTD 237,000 3,235,256,28 13.65
MITSUBISHI URJ FIN NPV 346,700 1,451,604.49 4.19
NH FOODS LTD NPV 59,000 603,238.57 10.22
NISSAN MCTOR COLTD 818,500 4,977,296.05 6.08
ORIX CORP NPV 124,700 895,250.44 718
ROBMCO LTD NPV . 19,400 655,035,132 33.81
SEKISUI HOUSE NPV 83,000 724021.23 B.72
SHIN-ETSU CHEMICAL NPV 180,000 6,500,149.30 36,11
SOMPO JAPAN NIPPONKOA HOLDINGS INC 36,000 793,765.18 2205
SONY CORP NPV 45,300 . 852,011.50 18.81
© SUMITOMQ ELECTRIC NPV 85,800 771,261.05 8.99
SUMITOMO HEAVY IND NPV 279,000 883,182.71 317
SUMITOMG MITSUI FINANCIAL GROUP NPY 59,800 1,440,534,56 23.59
TOYOTA MOTOR CORP NPV 52,400 2,188,478.48 41,96
WEST JAPAN RAILWAY NPV 22,600 675,123.14 20.87
YAMAHA CORP NPV 49,800 645,204.87 12,93
YAMAHA MOTOR CO NPV . 63,000 586,994.81 9.48
TOTAL JAPAN 58,009,005.26
ASIA PACIFIC (Ex Japan)
Australia
CSLLTO NPV 108,208 2,769,280.368 2678
ECHO ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LT 399,561 868,628.14 217
LEND LEASE GROUP NPV (STAFPLED UNITS) 97,929 T44,202.23 7.60
SUNCORP GROUP LTD NPV 104,102 851,860.19 8,18
WESTFIELD CORP NPV STAPLED UNITS 175,076 727,365.54 4,18
5,981,336.46
Hona Kong
AJA GROUP LTD NPV 1,467,600 3,457.271.44 2.36
CK HUTCHISOM NPV 24,000 756,892.09 8.05
SWIRE PACIFIC ‘A’ NPV 369,000 2,021,123.48 6,54
6,235,207.01
Singapors
AVAGO TECHNOLOGIESLTR Fjaia 357,161.42 2517
e 19

Market
Price
£
14.32
4,34
2.46
a5
c.11

21.82
19.31
B.47
8.23
16,10
13.33

56,18
84.26
50,91
65.68
66,68
186.94
185.94
185.4
166.79
48.25
48.25
2.7
271
22838

6.45
10.75
7541

147.45

9.57
24.02
14.45
16,38
21,358
14.91

1.81
15.28

366.46
10459
10.69
13.80

8.0z
15.85

4,18
15.55

6,88

948
46,23

.80
44,09
20,58
17.92

8.85

4.42
25,85
47.09
35,40
11.82
16,30

47.41
223
8.56
6,95
491

4.24
13,80
.18

85,54

2,481,429.04

6,222,641.01
1,268,955.99
2,837,792.84

10,357,390.84

1.213,858.66

Report Dafs - 42,004.00
Market Unpaalised
Value Galn/l.oss
£ £
880,187.650 362,764.72
926,485.37 241,959.83
709,962.76 2,172.68
1,375,975.2% {37,012.80)
16,5665.33 15,565,383
3,918,186.25 586,049.86
8,719,39537 2,010,088.68
©19,804.20 172,796.05
4,558,719.56 1,091,465.88
3,660,133.49 1,036,815.65
914,847.92 {19,328.11)
$83,009.18 110,918.06
17.685,999.72 4,402,766.01
1,008,360.67 54,032.18
795,674.64 298,448.23
5,920,279.34 1,991,109.32
3,074,290 1,174,464.23
0,508,002 4,474,110.67
2,161,876.65 853,151.07
4,135,058 113,735.75
10,338,036.76 4,284,230,88
§92,363.62 84,022.80
1,036,017.43 349,180,14
5,842,493 77 3,824,678.38
$.496,378.02 130,196.17
8,050,462,60 1,024,950.67
7,216,809.44 3,259,667.81
59,278,209.03 2,542,978.27
201,117,388.31 56,404.411.45
B39,022.22 216,352.11
£645,802.20 76,518.82
2,948,500.01 1,660,041.54
§,824,202.74 2,831,141.54
3,184,435.82 {79,216.38)
888,792,230 260,873.59
849,490.20 16784719
835,348.65 135,637.92
4,961,202.36 87,328.63
B02,034.92 17,282.85
780,155.29 115,819.44
1,164,431.06 437,503.87
2,942,736.60 503,410.25
1,068,929 129,603.88
§,590,498,80 1,826,544.09
4,237,247.43 50,322.45
1,089,286.50 {24,393.83)
3,710,183.55 47492727
1,448,310.568 (3,193.91)
917,335.46 314,096,88
5,624,880.93 647,384.88
1,182,708.18 28745774
896,833.14 240,898.0%
813,781.80 89,760.67
7,936,924.39 1,436,776.0%
756,271.86 (38,493.53}
811,706.39 (40,206.11}
759,063.18 (12,197.67}
1,233,357 .61 350,174.90
1,545,648.34 435113.78
2,467,407,24 268,928,768
800,139.72 428,016.58
589,734.27 (55,470.60}
1,026,847.02 429,052.21
69,182,148.87 13,173.143.61
5,129,771.64 2,340,491.28
929,407.69 £0,779.55
838,589.41 94,387.18
723,231.80 {126,628.29)
860,428.37 133,062.83

2,500.092.55

2,765,369.57
£40,064.90
816,659.35

4,122.093.83

856,707.24




Fundg - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset
Management, Longview Partners, Sarasin & Partpars {Global Equity]

CITY DEVELOPMENTS LTD
DBS GROUP HLDGS NPV

TOTAL ASIA PACIFIC (Ex Japan}
North America

Canada

BROOKFIELD ASSET LIMITED VTG SHARES CLASS A
CANADIAN IMP BANK COM NPV

CANADIAN NATL RY CC COM

CANADIAN PAG RY LTD COM NPV

CANADIAN TIRE LTD CLASSA'CUM NON-VTG COM NPY
CDON NATL RAILWAYS COM NPV

LOBLAWS COS LYD COM NPV

MAGNA INTE INC COM NPV

POTASH CORP SASK COM NPY

SUNCOR ENERGY ING COM NPV 'NEW!

United Stales

ABBOTT LAB COM

ACE LTD COM STK

ACTAVIS PLG COM

ADT CORP COM

ADVANCE AUTO P15 ING COM

AETHAING

AFFILIATED MANAGERS GROUF ING COM 8TK
ALCOA ING COM STK !
ALLSTATE CORP COM

ALTRIA GROUP [NC COM

AMAZON COM INC COM

AMERIPRISE FINL INC COM

AMGEN INC COM

AMGEN INC COM

ANADARKD PETRO CORP COM
ANADARKO PETRO CORP COM

ACN PLC COM

APPLE INC COM STK

ARROW ELECTR INC COM

ASHLAND INCG NEW COM

AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING INC COM
AUTOZONE ING COM

AVALONBAY CMNTYS REIT

AYNET INC COM

BALE CORP COM

BANK NEW YORK MELLON CORP GOM STK
BANK OF AMERICA CORP

BAXTER INTL, INC COM

BB&T CORP COM

BEST BUY INC COM STK

BORG WARNER [NC COM

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC CORF COM
BROADCOM CORP CL A

BROADRIDGE FINL SOLUTIONS ING GOM STK
CAP 1 FNCL COM

CARMAX ING COM

CELGENE CORP COM

CHEVRON CORP COM

CISCO SYSTEMS INC

CITIGROUP INC COM NEW COM NEW
CITIGROUP ING COM NEW COM NEW
GCOGHNIZANT TECH SOLUTIONS GORP CL A
COGMZANT TECH SOLUTIONS CORP CL A
COMCAST CORP NEW-CL A

COMCAST CORP NEW-CL A

CONAGRA FOODS INC

CONOCOPHILLIPS GOM

CONSTELLATION BRANDS INGGLACLA
CONTINENTAL RES INC COM

CORNING NG COM

COSTCO WHOLESALE CORP NEW COM
CVS HEALTH CORP COM

CVS HEALTH CORP COM

DELTA AIR LINES ING DEL COM NEW COMNEW
DEVON ENERGY GORP NEW COM
DILLARDS INC CL A COM

DOLLAR TREE NG COM STK

DR PEPPER SNAPPLE GROUP INC COM STK
EAST WEST BANCORP INC COM

FATON GORP PLC COM USDO.50

ECOLAB INC COM

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

2 R e e ——=

PORTFOLI VALUATION

Holding
418,000
88,000

23,592
16,958
132,300
21,093
10,786
19,397
24,227
22,332
263,500
52,922

264
12,180
6,049
38,922
12,900
15,173
6,428
87,638
20,742
52,002
40,563
13,097
8,246
62,174
24,161
73,773
89,300
82,238
35,970
10,344
96,433
489
7,200
44230
17,004
228,100
274,774
126,400
154,220
39,844
220,787
53,268
20,409
21,572
18,053
153,632
17,408
48,600
57,835
868,048
235,602
27,711
72,200
50,635
157,000
27,208
43,499
12,584
95,759
51,317
71,431
26,350
175,400
37,345
27,54
8,433
14,810
15,449
31,350
15,840
70,644

Currency - Sterling

Cost

E
1,970,696.34
876,076.02

3,203,823.78

15,420,557.25

75562083
1,005,398,33
2.372,350.72
1,772,881,69

776,314.57

506,854.19

764,084.59

575,543,64
6,747,676.71
1,084,265,19

6,729,900.35

1,065,0615.94
363,878.03
760,028.74
799,763,12
1,060,445
75257441
908,712.77¢
520,048.91
956,427,956
1,425,244.14
4,183,358.50
441,70237
847,330
4,369,057
1,366,702.51
4,262,042.68
2.733,289.00
4,072,166.72
923,823.63
779.736.93
3,149,812.61
312,845,12
605,464.40
4,010,856.43
545,273,565
2,672,130.00
2,800,612.62
£,203,633.30
5,194,992.04
£69,880.41
4770,591.97
885,516.69
562,792.81
762,725.16
621,859.66
4,470,600.81
1,089,899.46
3,548,087.07
1,458,872.79
2,354,011
6,432,135.20
974,209
2,800,637.08
,253,691.27
3,306,757.20
579,004,84
1,875,603.02
546,023.81
3,166,149.98
493,087
4,406,748.85
857,843,92
3,838,541,98
619,548,563
1,076,427.25
780,934,21
649,853.98
456,641.80
647 442.42
747,874,17
4,124,871.62

Averade
Cost

A74
9.98

.94
50.38
17.93
84,05
7197
48,75
31,16
2577
25.61
20,11

2575
31,52
11067
20.53
82.21
49,60
141.57
7.08
46.21
27.36
203.24
3143
10278
70,69
56,65
58,04
30,61
49,52
25.68
75.38
3266
312.96
84.09
2285
32.13
18,10
0,34
4188
1948
22.00
21.61
1084
19,17
36.75
38.74
20.10
e2.61
73,04
1491
26,74
26.03
35.16
40.17
2476
21.08
21.21
43.07
43.48
.08
961
61.69
31.83
22,09
18,89
20.05
92,00
43,59
29,56
20.85
47.22
58.39

Page 20

36,03
48.84
46.06
122.07
68.63
45.11
32.63
38.01
21.72
19.68

at.21
75.40
200.49
27.97
100.64
71.76
144.68
870
47.94
3369
250,86
88,14
107.68
107.68
56,78
55.78
6475
83.92
41.19
85.76
5769
459.52
117,28
29.98
47,89
27141
18,37
46,14
26,26
26.46
40,74
11.68
29,16
a7.06
53.10
46.49
77.66
70.72
18.54
24,1
34.71
42.03
42.03
38.04
38,04
24.61
44.94
78.28
29,42
15.28
102.05
69.53
69.63
30.29
40.63
91.95
54.66
5287
27.25
45.77
¥7.05

Report Date »

Market
Value

£
2,065,190.02
879,876.28

4.148,823.96

22,987.743.8

850,011,04
974,685.41
5,959,515.66
2,595,052.24
740,228.37
B75,079.38
797,594.01
804,257.37
5,722,352.60
1,044,765.45

20,361.751.53

1,200,935.75
914,761.23
1,393,170.35
1,088,600.93
1,300,775
1,088,837.76
920,014.04
762.736.92
994,414.38
1,755,231.96
5,159,268.64
1,154,335.79
887,924
6,694,858
1,347,775.28
4116,286.04
5,782,002,29
8,802977.76
1,481,887.77
887,008.42
5,563,167.48
459,062.20
845,133.04
1,326,857.18
§13,418.77
6,183,054.23
2,817,516.57
5,832,636,21
4313,194.88
1,006,647.19
8,995,084.01
995,506.57
886,559.42
799,377.38
852,330.14
7,141,885.80
1,354,831.75
2,436,866.26
1,514,017.10
3,055,731
8,176,635.26
1,164,627
3,034,304.07
1,576,142.44
5,072,239.84
671,738.58
1,624,350.11
985,103.83
2,616,972.40
784,015
7.269,618.95
1,873,701.25
12,173,343.72
1,131,041.56
1,118,893.7%
780,630.08
815,003.00
846,751.24
854,715.80
724,937.42
5,443,085.70

42,694.00

Unrealised
Galnfl.oss
13
84,493.68
3,789.26

945,000.18
1.567,186.56

95,200.21
{30,702.92)
3,587,154.94
623,070,665
(36,086,20)
(31,774.81)
42,909.42
228713.73
(1025,324.11)
{22,499,74}

3,631,851.147

225,819.61
530,573,20
524,143,651
288,846,81
240,330.76
336,283.37
21,301.27
142,668.01
35,986.43
320,267.92
575,910.14
742,633.42
40,594.11
2,305,799.09
(20,927.23)
(166,756.84)
3,048,803.20
2,820,809,04
557,863.94
107,259.49
2,413,364.87
146,417.08
239,660.64
315,000.76
264,146.22
2,610,924.23
8,002.75
38,902.91
1,118,202,84
136,766.78
4,224,489,04
109,669.88
304,069.61
5,852.22
230,479,48
2,674,294.80
261,932.29
1174,230.79)
365,144.31
701,719.93
2,044,500.08
490,418.68
133,856.99
672,451.17
2,560,482.61
02,733.75
(49,262.91)
£38,180.02
1349,177.58)
200,928.02
2,882,870.11
1,015,857.33
8.308,301.74
511,493.03
45,468.48
(404,15)
186,138.02
360,089.44
207,273.38
(23,036.76)
1,318,214.08




Funds - Aberdasn Asset Management, JP Iforgan Asset
Managemend, Lonaview Partners, Sarasin & Partners (Global Equity}

ELILILLY & CO COM
EMERSON ELECTRIC CO COM
ENERGIZER HLDGS ING COM

EOG RESOURCES INC COM

EOG RESOURCES INC COM

EXXCN MOBIE. CORP COM

FAGEBOOK ING CL A GLL A

FIDELITY NATL INFORMATION SVCS INC COM STK
FIDELITY NATL INFORMATION SVCS INC COM 8TK
FISERV INC CCM

FOOT LOCKER ING COM

GEN MTRS CO COM

GOOGLE ING CL A

GOOGLE INC COM USDD.001 CL'C
GOOGLE INC COM USD0.001 CLCT
HALLIBURTON CO COM

HALYARD HEALTH NG COM
HANESBRANDS ING COM 5T&
HARTFORD FINL SVCS GROUP ING COM
HARTFORD FINE SVCS GROUPR INC COM
HGA HLDGS ING GOM

HCA HLDGS INC COM

HESS GORP GOM STK

HONEYWELL INTL INC COM STK
HUMANA ING COM

HUNTINGTOM INGALLS INDS INC COM
INFOSYS LIMITED ADR

INGERSOLL-RAND PLC COM STK

INTL FLAVORS & FRAGRANCES INC COM
INTL PAPER CO COM

INTUITIVE SURGICAL INC COM NEW STK
JACOBS ENGR GROUP ENC COM

JARDEN CORP COM

JOHNSON & JCHNSON COM USD1
JOHNSON & JOHNSON COM USDA

JONES LANG EASALLE INC COM STK
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO COM

KROGER CO COM

LAM RESH CORP COM

LEGGETT & PLATT INC COM

LOWES COS INC COM

LYONDELLBEASELL IND N ¥V COM USDG.01 CL 'A'
MACYS INC COM STK

MALLINCKRODT PLC CCMMON STOCK
MARATHON OIL CORP COM

MARATHON PETE CORP COM

MARVELL TECH GROUP COM USD0.002
MASTERCARD INC CLA

MC CORMICK & CO NG COM NON-VTG
MCKESSON CORP

MEDTRONIC PLC COMMON STOCK STOCK
MERCK & CO INC NEW COM

METLIFE INC COM STK USD0.01
MICROSOFT CCRP COM

MOLSCN COORS BREWING CCCLBCL B
MORGAN STANLEY COM STK USD0.01
MOSAIC COTHE

MURPHY USA ING COM

NASDAQ OMX GROUP

NORTHROP GRUMMAN CORP COM
QCCIDENTAL PETRCLEUM CORP
OMNICOM GROUP ING CGM

ORACLE CORP COM

ORACLE CORP CCM

PACCAR INC COM

PEPSICO INC COM

PEPSICO INC COM

PFIZER ING COM

PFIZER INC COM

PG& E CORP COM .

PHILIP MORRIS INTL COM STK NPV
PHILLIFS 66 COM

PINNACLE FCODS INC DEL COM
PINNACLE W. CAF CORP COM

PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUF COM STK
PRAXAIR INC COM

PRINCIPAL FINL GROUP [NG COM STK
PROCTER & GAMBLE COM NPV
PROGRESSIVE CORP OH CGM

PULTE GROUP [NG

QUALCOMM INC COM

RAYTHEON GO U300,01 )
REINSURANCE GROUP AMER ING COM NEW STK
REFUBLIC SVCS INC COM

REVNOLDS AMERICAN ING COM

ROBERT HALF INTL INC COM.
ROCK-TENNCOCLACLA

ROSS STORES INC COM

ROVAL CARIBBEAN CRUISES COM 5TK
SW. AIRL CO COM

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterllng

Halding
20,307
133,951
8,846
10,098
185,000
36,660
23,624
20,237
141,600
95,400
24 251
31,265
11,963
8,532
16,898
46,480
19,100
50,960
37,697
344,685
15,6568
146,250
18,818
20,434
40,420
42,143
48,764
27,795
50,963
103,000
11,383
34,330
21,824
40,181
104,700
10,091
187,998
22,492
9,914
27,932
24,233
21,530
17,616
8,976
57,033
12,704
86,388
83,800
15,442
8,588
12,754
31610
37,688
140,691
19,930
56,377
33,995
20,698
27,969
10,171
239,141
53,500
203,700
268,200
29,271
16,787
120,500
128,340
234,000
25,348
135,000
27,160
27,080
18,236
19,480
52,200
29,384
18,598
63,980
62,643
28,560
13,455
11,411
29,220
18,038
22,550
18,028
14,172
15,690
25,817

Page 21

In
]
i
18

£
726,572.99
265,623 67
585,152
430,684.73
£,202,078.43
1,866,616.95
769,440
654,882,665
2,213,797.95
1,501,989.00
576,250.81
745,818
2,759,117.38
2,355,133.88
3,094,562
1,205,273
£21,539.08
§02,376.41
519,385,862
,824,132.37
700,564,689
3,747.431.61
737,725.18
1,300,179.62
498,547.95
706,660.77
783,745.60
793,485,238
2,600,206
3,139,816.62
3,386,040.11
935,548.31
507,258,61
1,925,143.98
4,133,460,71
733,373.57
5,308,196.40
£01,668.85
500,367.54
86,807.15
973,080.47
950,368,861
564,267.72
784,006.33
1,108,020.82
758,706.64
590,520.81
4,619,661,89
697,500.05
529,924,51
261,023.61
1,079,313.65
048,060.43
3,445217.64
695,860
1,080,406.31
1,113,420
563,958
912,723,39
549,339.98
1,635,726,24
2,236,247.86
3,572,149,67
,244,448.77
1,247,643.79
£69,783,15
4,860,173.46
2,291,982.29
3,105,361.18
937,249,93
4,758,772.68
1,278,487 .56
748,033.05
£15,923.52
$20,418.50
3,796,895.30
£79,120.02
906,477.89
1,105,268.24
£52,273,98
1,215957.75
£63,339,28

© 525,685.88
661,603
£30,085.88
687,346.68
£99,666.06
637,085
455,208.41
669,700.21

230,64
27604
251.28
27.87
3254
9.48
i38.78
16.90
44.74
2597
3921
63.83
47,86
58.20
16.07
28.55
42,66
3048
298.78
29.00
23.23
47.81
30.53
7268
33.55
26.31
26,43
20.98
40,16
44.51
32,03
87.45
19.43
89.72
6.84
£6.13
4517
80.42
19.75
34,14
25,02
24,49
34.92
1916
3275
2725
32463
54.01
56.13
41.80
17.54
19.55
42,62
G270
4020
17.88
13.28
6.8
35.25
47.07
27.64
44.74
4725
1274
2094
53.33
17.28
1361
4578
48.30
4697
22482
4602
3048
36.80
44,98
29.66
24.97

Report Date -

Market
Valug

£
993,805.02
§,108,998.71
804,028
623,578.47
9,573,560,12
1,755,540.59
4,308,351
927,807.49
8,451,947.46
5,166,052.54
1,029,176.63
789,788
4,470,108.52
3,149,569.55
5,868,713
1,373,892
633,621.22
1,150,233.18
1,661,806.01
9,710,156.08
793,500.40
7,411,510.61
BE0,250,54
1,435,817.14
1,249,557.70
1,146,407.17
1,152,334,87
1,274,694.24
4,821,150
3,850,007.68
3,855,510.27
1,044,353.52
778,052.27
2,722,942.81
7,095,197.04
1,158,308.77
7.674,807.13
1,161,389.86
942,175.68
867,218.51
1,214,343.46
1,273,380.84
770,218.89
765,788.73
1,003,119.59
676,229.41
855,441.97
4,876,714.05
802,110.22
1,003,843.45
670,046.79
1,223,94261
1,200,157.22
3,853,009.50
969,621
1,255,402.58
1,064,772
1,009,036
959,744.60
1,102,811.82
1,433,003,03
2,810,326.71
5,920,863,18
7,795,776.38
1,244,978.74
1,616,876.35
7.767442.24
3,007,712,08
5,483,807.04
206,176.06
6,850,488.38
1,438,043.79
743,889.36
783,122,268
1,223,519.84
4.245,625,.44
1,016,118.02
938,239,22
1,172,2684.27
938,062,57
1,240,569.80
990,204.64
716,320.46
798,358
837,318.01
919,316.94
763,298.08
1,005,835
885,080.27
800,264.80

42,094.00

Uarealised
BainfLoss
£

267,232.03
{185,626.96}
218,876.28
183,803.74
3,371,481.69
£110,076.36)
538,911.53
272,044.84
4,278,140.51
3,664,062.64
362,926.02
43,887.75
1,710,001.14
794,435.67
1,874,130.31
78,618.48
11,482.14
547,466.77
542,580.19
3,886,023.71
92,935.51
3,614,079.10
122,524.78
136,637.52
751,000.75
£30,716.40
358,589.27
487,208.96
2,220,283.91
710,280.85
459,470.18
48,805.21
270,793.65
| 787,798.83
2,956,736.33
424,933.20
1,363,610.73
§69,725.11
441,788.14
281,521.36
241,252.99
312,992,13
206,930.97
(19,119,69)
(104,600.93)
147,522.77
264,921.16
257,032.06
104,610.47
A74,008.94
418,123,18
144,628.95
342,108,79
407,791.85
303,641.19
274,996.27
(58,847.21)}
445,070.32
£7,024.21
553,471,86
(202,723.21)
574,078.86
2,348,603.51
2,551,327,60
(2,685.06)
27,093.20
2,997,268,78
715,729.80
2,360,555,86
(31,073.87)
2,091,715.70
159,548.13
(4,133,68)
(32,801.26)
303,101,34
448,728.14
136,899.00
“31,761.33
67,016.03
85,768.59
24,632.05
326,865.33
190,333.58
137,355.90
7,222.13
231,670.26
§3,732.03
68,750.03
399,791,686
130,564.59




Funds « Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset

Management, Longview Pariners, Sarasin & Pariners {Global Equity)

SANTANDER CONSUMER LiSA HLDGS INC COM

SCHLUMBERGER LTD CCM COM

SNAP-ON INC COM

STANLEY BLACK & DECKER INC COM

STATE STR CORP COM

STERICYCLE INC COM

SUN TR BANKS INC COM

TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC COM

TIFFANY & CO COM

TIME INC NEW COM

TIME WARNER INC USDO.01

TIME WARNER INC USDO.01

TJIX COS INC COM NEW

TIX COS INC COM NEW

TRAVELERS COS INC COM 8TK

UGS CORP NEW COM

UNION PAC CORP COM

UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORF COM

UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORP COM

UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC COM

UNVL HEALTH S8ERVICES ING CL B COM

URBAN QUTFITEERS INC COM

VARIAN MEDICAL SYSTEMS INC

VIACOM INC NEW CL B

VISA INC COM CL A STK

VOYA FINL (NG COM

WALGREENS BOOTS ALLIANCE ENC COM
* WALT DISNEY CO

WELLS FARGO & CO NEW COM STK

WELLS FARGO & CO NEW COM 8TK

WESTERN UNION CO

WESTN DIGITAL CORP COM

¥YUM BRANDS INC COM

ZIMMER HLBGS ING COM

TOTAL NORTH AMERICA

EMERGING MARKETS

Argentina
ADR TENARIS $ A SPONSORED ADR

Brazi

ADR BANCO BRADESCO S A SPONSORED ABDR

ADR EMBRAER S A SPONSORED ADR REPSTG 4 COM SHS
ADR |TAL UNIBANGCO HLDG SA SPONSORED ADR REPSTG 500
ADR VALE S A ADR REPSTG PFD PREF ADR

Chils
ADR SOCIEDAD QUIMICA Y MINERA DE CHILE SA

China

ADR BAIDU INC SPONSORED ADR

ADR JD COM INC SPONSORED ADR REFSTG COM CL A
ANHUI CONCH CEMENT 'HCNY1

BANK OF CHINA LTD 'HCNY1

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK'HCNY1

CHINA MENGNIU DAIR HKDO.{

CHINA MCBILE LTD HKDO.10

CHINA OVERSEAS LAND & INVESTMNT HKDO.10
CNCOC LTD HKD{).02

DONGFENG MOTOR GRO'HCNY1

KWG PROPERTY HLDGS HKDO,10

PING AN INSURANCE GROUP 'H' CHY'1
SHANGHAL ELECTRIC 'H'CNY1

SINOPHARM GROUP CO. LTD. 'H'SHS CNY4
TENCENT HLDGS LIMITEDR GOMMON STOCK

India .

ADR HDFC BK LTD ADR REPSTG 3 SHS

ADR ICICI BXK LTD

ADRICICIBK LTD

ADR TATA MTRS L.TD SPONSORED ADR

ADR TATA MTRS LTD SPONSORED ADR

AXIS BANK GDR FACH REPR 8 INR12 'REGS

LARSEN & TOCUBRO SPON GDR EAREPR 1 ORD REG

indenesia

ADR PERUSAHAAN PERSEROAN PERSERCP T
ASTRA INTL IDREQ

BANK RAKYAT INDONESHA PERSER

Israel
ADR TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDS

k)

TAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FLIND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currengy - Sterling

Cost

Holdlng £
59,065 862,743.63
105,300 4,727,936
8,000 406,482.59
15,283 770,3248,52
23,983 1,004,041.83
37,548 3,547,536.00
39,104 1,085,779.32
30,621 779,250,681
78,080 4,221,236.92
57,684 825,570,34
25,325 1,023,515
112,269 2,546419,49
62,100 2,910,898.35
75,068 3,545,092,98
14,625 ©64,799.23
36,505 755,235.056
9,998 780,963.38
87,400 3,726,530,24
92,369 5,691,0686.58
97,118 4,743,704.02
16,040 645,809.32
35,573 946,308.36
94,028 4,382,007.27
88,310 3,282,026.36
85,800 2,669,847.75
29,832 778,088.22
71,079 2,561,845.14
14,975 813,833 47
81,882 2,341,634.72
186,600 3,063,772,48
68,426 885,433,584
12,535 §22,666.84
103,000 2,902,492,89
14,083 795,075.49
331,689,820.78

348.419,730.12

312,800 7.618.421.31
1,146,281 8,563,153,83
205,400 4,226,681.83
110,944 930,495,50
1,381,100 10,601,360.46
24.621,711.62

131,677 2.703.457.60
7,456 - B611,018.60
368,211 - 774,728.13
395,500 857,370,47
3,452,000 926,842.75
2,633,410 1,174,993.33
1,340,000 2,5639,338.68
115,000 866,306,21
425,000 727,058.69
1,167,000 1,223,959.83
744,000 658,840.82
1,747,500 £683,185.92
108,500 882,650.11
7,684,000 2,911,860.36
262,400 474,277.0¢
104,006 1,094,316.46
16,683,748.36

26,602 613,250.21
108,554 462,988.75
474,162 3,352,263.60
34,405 600,618.19
100,802 . 2,285,000.20
24,745 . 338,849.00
49,073 £52,106.01
8,205,085.19

32,878 797,684.33
2,281,400 930,824.62
1,603,600 700,004.61
2,428,523.56

28,257 717.500.214

Average
Cost

1461
44,48
4567
51.09
41,86
94,24
27.77
2545
54.06
- 1431
40.42
22,68
46.87
47.23
65,97
2069
79.11
4264
61,61
4886
64,32
2680
46,60
3440
31.07
' 2608
35,90
5435
28,89
19.56
12.84
49,69
28.18
56.42

24,36

747
20,58
8.39
189

20.53

81.85
20.28
217
027
0.48
190

7.45

171
1.08
0.8¢
0.50
8.14
0,37
1.81
10,52

2072
427
7.90

17.46

2263

13.69

i1.25

24.25
0.44
0.44

27.33

Page 22

18.88

825
2071
745
327

1229

140.38
1979
2,58
039
0,56
3.56
878
2.18
2.85
1.08
248
8.10
044
275
12.79

39.67
6.98
698

30.35

30,36

2014

1876

29,33
0.44
0.68

44.97

Report Date -

Market
Valug

£
920,689.88
5,974,855
861,6686.55
979,808.74
1,187,821.85
3,561,123.17
1,082,373.43
1,179,563.42
4,629,640.22
87,962.92
1,440,514
4,385,984,75
2,9306,350.29
2,542,279,18
1,086,275.35
801,413,24
729,460.01
6,900,154,93
7,202,453.22
7.738,532.60
766,086.62
1,093,908.69
5,069,709.40
4,523,120,82
3,771,704.95
666,328,869
4,054,643.43
1,058,085,28
3,000,859.78
5,738,659.48
959,194.51
768,401.21
5,461,879.42
1,115,668.14

470,000,067.87

490,361,819.40

42,094.00

Unrealised
GainllLoss
£
57,046.23
1,246,919.10
475,163.58
200,460.21
183,880.22
13,587.17
(3,405.80)
460.312.81
408,403.30
46,392,568
418,699.08
3,828,565.26
16,451.94
{2813.81)
100,476.12
46,178.19
{61,503.37)
3,173624.69
1,601,386.66
2,504,828.58
160,269.20
147,589,323
1,577,702.13
1,141,095.57
4,111,867.20
88,265.47
1,602,698.29
244,251.91
666,425.06
2,674,887.03
73 760.57
148,614.57
2,559,388.83
320,502.65

138,310,238.11

141,942,089.28

5,009,898.96 [1,718,522,35)
7,185,702.81 (1,397,451.0%}
4,264 664.87 27,983.04
826,568,30 {103,927.20}
4,512,182.55 (6,389,197.91}
16,769.118.53 (7,862,593.09)
1,618.797.74 (1,084,659.86}
1,046,702.85 435,684,265
766,240,581 {18,488.52)
1,008,550,18 151,189,711
1,343,500,53 414,827.78
1,417,550.50 242 55727
4,798,773.77 2,257 425.09
1,011,473.26 154,867.05
©27,181.06 200,422.37
1,111,203.14 {112,666.89)
£04,156,43 14531561
835,073.10 (33,107.82)
878,603.39 {4.048.72)
3,507,226.37 525,366.01
721,580.46 247,303.46
1,330,112.49 235,766.03
21,495,813,25 4,912,164.89
1,174,309,05 561,058.74
767,574.56 294,585.78
2,950,133,59 (392,130.01)
1,044,517.48 44380029
2,085,172.73 760,163.43
745,933.82 407,084.82
* 922,288.11 370,182,10
10,669.729.34 2.464,844.15
£64,300.21 166,608.88
1,007,891.26 77,086.63
1,096,752.64 396,748,03
3,068,947.10 £40,423.54
1,101,927.32 384,427.11




STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION
Funds - Aberdeen Asset Management, JP Morgan Asset Currency - Sterling Reperi Date -
Management, Lenaview Partners, Sarasin & Partners {Global Equity} .
Average  Market Market
Cost Cost Piica Value
Holding £ £ £ £
Horea, Republic Of
HYUNDAI MOTOR GO KRWE00G 10,098 1,027,021.04 Ji01.70 102,31 1,033,214.16
SAMSUNG ELECTRONIC KRW500Q 263 1,732,075.42 658,33 874.94 2,301,855.39
SAMSUNG ELECTRONIC FFD KRWE00D 10,738 3,197,870.71 297.78 §70,32 7,198,549.41
SK HYNIXINC 36,420 636,386.39 17.41 2768 1,009,193.21
6,592,253.56 11,642.812.17
Mexico
ADR FOMENTO ECONOMICC MEXICANO SAB DE CV 92,800 4,107,253.18 48.23 62.98 5,844,930.95
GRUPO AEROPORTUARICQ DEL SURESTE S.A.B DEC.V, 2,261 729,946.32 78.82 20.65 838474.36
GRUPO FINANCIERO PANORTESABDECV . 737,442 2,094,749.01 2,84 3.91 2,886,476.35
7.021.948.51 9,569,981.85
Peru
CREDICORP LTD COM 57K 9,580 889,463.20 9275 64.73 908,482,142
CREDICORP LTD COM 5TK 43,501 4,263,978.81 ©8.02 84.73 4,120,246.87
5.153.442.01 5.029.428.99
South Afrlca
MR PRICE GROUP ZAR0.025 221,891 1,945,645.52 877 14.48 3,207,608.25
MTN GROUP L.TD ZARD,0001 328,400 3,784,239.50 11.52 11.40 3,742,903.17
TIGER BRANDS ZARD.10 . 42,123 915,659.63 21,74 16.98 715,187.01
6,645,544.65 7,665708.43
Taiwan
HON HAI PRECISION GDR(REP 2 SHS TWD1D)REG'S 220,472 614,496,586 279 3.1 861,392,79
TAIWAN SEMICON MAN TWOD10 2,708,000 3,673,416.75 1.36 3.13 8,482,639.65
TAWAN SEMICONDUCTOR MFG €O LTD SPONSORED ADR 74,379 666,652,356 952 15,82 1,120,9685.46
4,974,564 66 i0A472,017.20
Thailand
KASIKORNBANK PLC THB10 {NVDR} 182,200 777.725.30 4.79 4.74 768,933.16
Turkey
KOC HLDG TRY1 216410 783,706.65 3.62 307 £65314.75
TOTAL EMERGING MARKETS 94,627,813.19 106,329.528,29
UNITED KINGDOM
3| GROUP ORD GBP0.738636 196,802 749,760.52 3.81 4,82 §49,8565,28
ASSOCD BRIT FCODS ORD GBP0.0568 77113 2,825,499.58 15.95 28.18 4,691,044.34
ASTRAZENECA ORD USD0.25 21,864 846,477.28 38.73 48,27 1,011,078.31
BAE SYSTEMS ORD GBP0.025 201,316 4,056,184.79 525 5.24 1,053,800.26
BARCLAYS PLC ORD GBP0.25 550,211 1,356,064.20 2.48 2,43 1,334,811.8%
BARRATT DEVELOPMENTS ORD GBF0.10 186,613 756,895.06 4.08 5.29 §885,721.21
BHP BILLITCN PLC USDO.50 404,800 7,004,741.59 17.34% 14.74 5,861,781.C0
BP ORD USDO0.25 232,735 4,055,856.83 4.54 4.57 1,016,358,78
BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO CRD GBPO,26 222,800 4,830,581 2168 34.69 7,772,378
BRITISH LAND CO ORD GBP0.25 102,110 711,280.41 6.97 8.33 850,065.78
COMPASS GROUP PLC ORD GBP0.10825 450,541 2,579,008.90 5,59 11.72 5,280,340.52
DELPHI AUTOMOTIVE PLC 123,400 2,314,909.01 18.76 53,72 8,628437.86
DIRECT LINE [NSURANCE GROUP PLC ORD GBPO.10 271476 . 804,937.73 297 3.9 868,008.44
EXPERIAN ORD USDC.1Q 238,242 3,690,021.9¢ 1129 1147 2,661,163,14
GLENGORE PLG ORD USD0.01 1,131,032 4,172,043.38 369 2.86 3,233,520.49
HIKMA PHARMACEUTIC ORD GBPO,1C 32,024 317,464.82 8.91 2130 682,111.20
HSBC HLDGS ORD L$$D0.50(UK REG) 867,500 5,307,489.96 812 574 4,979,450.00
IMPERIAL TOBACCO GBP0.10 35,088 819,247.38 2335 29.63 1,039,857.44
IMPERIAL TOBACTO GBPD.10 185,970 4,387,917 2349 26,63 5,610,261
[MVESTEC ORD GBPQ.0002 145,028 705,870.28 5.04 561 78561318
TV ORD GBPO.10 408,273 517,689.19 1.28 253 1,024,936.42
TV ORD GBPJ.10 1,287,732 2/564,249.40 1.89 2.53 3,256,674.23
KINGFISHER ORD GBPO. 157142857 892,076 3,389,078.25 3.80 381 3,395,237.45
LLOYDS BANKING GP ORD GBRO.1 1,229,075 866,260 0.79 078 862,120
LLOYDS BANKING GP ORD GBPO.1 6,503,000 3,632,372.33 0.54 078 5,080,548.40
NEXT ORD GBPO.10 ) 6,984 467 ,257.45 66.90 70.25 480,626,00
OCADO GROUP PLC ORD GEPO.OZ 816411 2,821,638.95 474 3.54 2,180,662.12
PEARSON ORD GBP0.25 354,385 4,228,834.60 11.93 14.51 5,142,140.66
PERSIMMON ORD GBPO.10 - 59,913 528,650.22 4.62 16.83 986,353.19
PERSIMMON ORD GBPG, {0(INT CREST ENTITLEMENTS 2015) 59913 0.0 2.00 0.00 0.00
PRUDENTIAL GBPO.C5 81062 - 771,489.18 952 16.72 1,355,356.64
RIO TINTO ORD GBP0.10 T BB,320 1,852,264.12 31.78 27.72 1,616,636.40
ROLLS ROYCE HLDGS GRD GBP0,20 484,853 . 4,464,148.79 .58 9.53 4,430,144.39
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL 'A'SHS EUR0.Q7(GEP} . 141,848 3,280,126.28 23.12 20.08 2,848,307.94
ROYAL DUTCH SHELL 'B'ORD EURQ.CY 314,637 £,2082,674.55 19.97 20.99 6,602,131.63
SHIRE PLC ORD GBPQ.08 18,624 748,197.67 45.25 53.65 BB7,049.10
STANDARD CHARTERED PLC SHS 526,882 7,561,396.58 14.35 10.94 5,761,454.67
TELECITY GROUP GRD GBPY.CO2 . 404,055 3,487,058 B63 8.75 3,635,481
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.2058238 - 839,188 1,735,839.29 207 2,20 1,849,912.79
VODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.2085238 1,349,917 2,066,617.44 152 2.20 2,975802.03
YODAFONE GROUP ORD USD0.26856238 2,104,208 4,588,43083 246 2.20 4,638,728.74
WPP PLC ORD GBPC.10 383,045 2,817,261.24 7.35 16.31 5,864,416.65
TOTAL UNITED KINGDOM 103,966,766.33 122,438 675,14
Total Investiments 763,276,849.00 1,012,477,204.82
Cash Balance 27,630,332.57 27,830,332.57
Total Value of Portfelio 791,107,181.57 1,040,307,637.39

Page 23

42,094.00

Unrealised
Galnil.oss
[

6,193.12
569,879.97"
4,000,678,70
373,806.82

4,950.558.61

1,847.677.77
108,628.03
701,727.34

2,548.033.14

49,098.92
{143,031.94)

[124,013.02]

1,261,962.73
(41,336,533}
(200,462.62)

1,020.163.78

246,868,24
4,809,123.90
442,333,710

5,495,353.24

18.792,14}

{118,471.90}

11,50%,716,10

200,094.73
2,165,644.76
164,598.03
(2,292.53)
(21,252.4%)
228,326,25
{1,042,960.58)
(39,508.08)
2,941,786.77
136,785.34
2,761,330.62
4,313,529.85
61,070.71
(20,858.76)
(938,422.89)
364,646.28
(328,039.98)
220,410.08
1,142,373,76
79,642.92
507,246,23
592,424,863
5.261.20
{4,140,08)
1,568,176.07
23,368,655
(740,776.83)
913,306.26
467,702.97
3,00
503,867.48
(235,628.72)
{24,004.40)
(431,818.42)
319,457.08
138,851,23
(1,799,941.91)
48,423,561
114,073.50
917,274.59
50,297.91
3,047,167.71

18,531.908.82

249,200,455.82




Fund - Insight Investment {Global Corporate Bends)

Corporate Bonds (GBP)

ABBEY NATL TRSY SV 4.125% GID MTN 14/09/17 GBP
ABN AMRO BANK NV BNDIS 4.8756% 16 JAN 2019
ANGLIAN WATER SVCS 5.837% A/BKD 30/07/2022 GBP
ANHEUSER-BUSCH INB 9.76% GTD MTN 3047124 GBP
ANNINGTON FIN NO4 0% AJBKD 07/12/2022 GBP

ASIF 115.375% MTH 5/10/20 GBP[VAR)

ATAT ING 5.875% SNR 28/04/2017 GBP

BARCLAYS BANK PLC 10% SUB MTN 21/05i2021GBF
BASF SE 5.875% SNR MTN 31/03117 GBP

BAT INTL FINANCE 6,375% EMTN 121219 GBP

BG ENERGY CAPITAL 5.126% SNR MTN 07A2H7 GBP
BHP BILLITON FINANGE LTD 3.25% 25/19/2024 GBP1000
BIMW FIN NV 3,375% 141212018

BP CAP MARKETS PLC MTN 4.325% DUE 10/12/2018
BRITISH TELECOM 6,626% EMTN 22/06/2017 GBP
BSKYB FINANCE UX 5,75% SNR 201017  GBP'REGS
CARLSBERG BREW AJS 7.25% SNR EMTN 28/11H16 GBP
GITIGROUP INC 7.625% MTN 03/04/2018 GBP
COMCAST CORP NEW 6.6% DUE 11-23-2029

GREDIT AGRICOLE LONDON 5.5% 17/i2/2021

CREDIT AGRICOLE SA 7.375% BDS 18/12/23 GBP5000
CRH FIN UK PLC 8,25% GTD BDS 24/0415 GBP
DEUTSCHE TELEKOM | 7.375%-VAR MTN 4712719 GBP
DB NCR BANK ASA 7.25%-FR MTN 23/06/2020GBP
E.CN INTERNATIONAL 6% GTD MTN 30/1019 GBP50C0
EDF 6.875% SNR MTH 12/12/22 GBP

EVERSHOLT FUNDING PLC 5.831% 02/{2/2020
GATWICK FUNDING L] 5.26% EMTN 1724 GBP CL'A!
GDF SUEZ 6.126% EMTN 11/02/2021 GBP

GE CAPITAL UK FUND 5.875% GTD SNR 04/11/20 GBP
GLENCORE FIN MTN 27/02/2019

GOLDMAN SACHS GRP 8.125% EMTN 14/2/2017 GBP
GRANITE MASTER ISS 5.6%-FRN M/BKD 20/12/54 GBP
GRANITE MASTER 1SS FRN W/BKD 12/2054 GBP'AE
GREAT ROLLING ST 6.25% MTN 27/07/20 GBP1000
HAMMERSOCN 5.25% BDS 1501 2/16 GBP1000
HEATHROW FUNDING 5.225%-FRN ABS 2/256 GBP'A-¢
HOLCIM GB FINANCE 8,75% SNR EMTN 24/04/17 GBP
HSBC BANK 6.5% SUB MTN 7/7/2023 REGS

IMPERIAL TOBACCO FINANCE 7.75% 24/06/2019

ING BANK NV 5.375% 15/04/2021

INTERSTAR MILLENNIUM 2004-45 FRN MTG/BKD14-11-2036
INTU (SGS) FINANGE PLG 17/03/2023

JP MORGAN CHASE & GO 4,25% MTH 25/01/2017 GBP1000 4.25%

KON KPN NV 5,75% SNR MTN 18/03/18 GBP

LANARK MASTER ISSUER PLC FLOATING RATE BNDS 22 DEG 2054

LAND SEC.CAP.MKTS. 4,875%-FRN 07/11/2019GBP

£ ONDON POWER NETW 5.375% BDS 11/11/2016 GBP
MORGAN STANLEY 5.76% SNR MTN 14/212017 G8F
MOTABILITY OPERAT| 5.375% GTD SNR 28/08/22 GBP
NATICNAL AUSTRALLA BANK 3.625% 08/11/2017
NATICONWIDE BfS 5.525% SR 08/0919 GBP'398

NATL AUSTRALIA BK 7.128%-FRN MTN 08/23 GBP
MNATL GRID GAS PLC 8.375% EMTN 03/03/2020GBP
NORDEA BANK AB 3.875% NTS 16/12/15 GBP
NORTHUMBRIAN WTR F 8.875% G'TD BOS 6/2/2023 GBP
ORANGE 7.25% MTN 10/11/20 GBP{VAR)

PERMANENT MASTER'| 0% MTN 16/07/2042 GBF
PORTERBROOK RAIL FIN LTO 5.5% 20/04/2019

QBE INS GROUP 6.125% SNR MTN 28/09/156 GBP
REED ELSEVIER INV 5.625% (GTD 20010/2016 GBP
ROYAL BANK OF SCOT 6,625% EMTN 17/09/2018 GBP
RWE FINANCE BV 5.5% GTD MTN 08/07/22 GBP
SEGRQ PLC 5.5% NTS 20/06/18 GBF100G

SEVERN TRENT FIN 6% GTD SNR MTN 22/01/18GBP
SOCIETE GENERALE 6.4% SUB EMTN 30/01/18 GBP
SOUTHERN GAS NETWO §.126% MTN 02/11/2018GBP
SVENSKA HANDELSEKN 5.5% SNR MTN 26/05/2016 GBP
TESCO 8.125% MTN 24/02/2022 GBP

TOTAL CAPITAL SA 3.675% SNR MTN 14/12/18GBP
U85 AG LONDON 6.375% SNR MIN 200716 GBP
VODAFONE GROUP 8,126% EMTN 26/11/18 GBP
WALES & WEST UTL FIN PLC 4.625% 13-12-2023
WELLS FARGO BK NA 6.26% SUB EMTN 08/23 GBP
WESTERN POWER EAST 5.:26% SNR EMTN 17/01/23 GBP
WESTPAC BKG CORP 5% SNR EMTN 21/10/2019 GBP
WPP 2008 LIMITED 6% BDS 04/04/17 GBF1000
XSTRATA CANADA FIN 7.375% GTD SNR 27/05/20 GBP
YORKSHIRE WATER SY 6% GTD MTN 21/08/2018G8P

STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

A e e et

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Stetlin

Holding

2,000,000
2,000,000
295,000
1,400,000
4,300,000
2,337,000
1,800,000
1,600,000
1,800,000
1,800,000
1,900,000
2,300,000
2,100,000
2,500,000
1,900,000
1,900,000
1,200,000
1,800,000
2,000,000
2,000,060
750,000

© 2,000,000
1,700,000
2,100,000
1,500,000
1,760,000
4,900,000
2,500,000
850,000
1,500,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
1,266,332
807,250
2,350,000
2,006,000
2,300,000
1,600,000
1,900,000
1,700,000
2,600,000
3,073,322
2,500,000
2,100,000
2,000,000
5,419,000
2,000,000
1,392,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
500,000
300,000
2,005,000
1,800,000
500,000
2,000,006
2,015,000
5,000,000
2,500,000
4,616,000
2,000,000
1,700,000
1,900,000
1,808,000
1,800,000
2,460,000
120,000
2,000,000
1,300,000
2,000,000
1,900,000
4,700,000
2,100,000
2,000,000
2,500,000
2,300,000
1,800,000
2,215,000
1,508,000

10

2,156,200,00
2,255,600.00
359,141,86
2,286,760.00
3,131,862.00
2,861.422.80
2,244,660,00
2,282,436.00
2.265,579.00
2,255,220,00
2,209,966,00
2,279,530,00
2,234,400,00
2,834,760.00
2,267,268.00
2,234,020,00
2,300,900,00
2,260,378,00
2,266,400,00
2,283,580.00
855,203.00
2,291,565.74
2,231,766.78
2,288,564,00
2,234,112,00°
2,229,924.00
2,240,632.00
2,837,165.00
1,063,600,00
2,27664080 -
2,284,300.00
2,270,890.80
1,244,805.88
791,950.84
2,850,368.50
2,237,760.00
2,662,830.00
2,243,486.00
2,545,556.08
2,242,067.00
301508000
2,977.280.37
2,507,050,00
2,205,082.00
2,239.960,00
5,519,503,00
2,287,400.00
1,566,389.76
2,212,080.00
2,293,680.00
542,035.40
355,269.00
2,312,140.00
2,253,020.00
5£36,740.00
2,552,560.00
251957950
521100000
2,880,000.00
1,758,860.35
2,274,225.50
207491800
2,261,304.00
2,161,996.84
2,266,548,00
2,278,819.40
138,000.00
2,291,820,00
2,224,170.00
2,249.400.00
2,215 59000
2,269,160,00
2,372,466,00
2,333,700,00
2,912,480.00
2,603,345,00
2,196,134,00
2,720,901.85
2,528,260.00

177.219.760.74

Page 24

1.16.

1.25
1.07
128
1.30
1.04
115
1.08
1.14
122
119
113
119
1.6
1.6
1,16
1.24
412
117
133
1.43
147
116
117
1.16
1.23
1.23

1.18

Report Date -

Market
Value

£

2,144,032,00
2,249,368.00

366,779.40
2,210,203.80
3,543,165.70
2,878,006.15
2,076,248.75
2,451,859.20
2,089,924.00¢
2,183,681.80

2,082,710.65 ~

2,436, 532,65
2,268,657.10
2,743,822.60
2,118,143.75
2,103,864.30
2,077,001.40
2,120,269.60
2,569,720.00
2,432,366,00

978,617.50
2,009,480.00
2,432,406.05
2,424,226.60
2,140,022.70
2,284,394.90
2,264,990.30
2,978,475.00
1,052,205.90
2,201,448.45
2,315,690.00
2,161,522.00
1,262,077.19

804,819.58
2,798,135.80
2,136,574.00
2,744,988,00
2,065,266,00
2,325,898.30
2,003,391.80
3,096,067.00
2,085,669.07
2,679,062.50
2,219,448,00
2,001,214.00
5,580,516.00
2,193,448.00
1,488,405.74
2,476,128.00
2,312,871.80

531,072.00

350,470.20
2,308,556.00
2,212,282.40

610,629.50
2,618,884.00
2,571,678.26
5,100,210.00
2,834,507.50
1,663,170.53

2,137,094.00

1,987,660.40
2.286,032.50
2,135,577.70
2,145,289.10
2,373,784.56

135,331.14
2,108,346.00
2,048,958.80
2,188,769.00
2,033,042.75
2,084,386.40
2,446,445.40
2,363,763,00
2,986,087.50
2,642,575.80
2,075,96945
2,708,832,04
2,251,189.35

174.796,145.21

31-03-15

Unrealised
GainiLoss
£

{11,168.00}
(6.432.00)
7,637.55
(76,558,20)
411,333.70
6,563.35
(168,411.25)
169,423.20
{175,655.00)
(71,638.20}
{127,255.35)
57,102.65
24,257.10
(60,927.50)
{169,114.25)
(130,465.70)
(223,808.60)
(124,118.40)
323,320.00
148,786.00
423,314.50
(282,075.74)
(99360.73)
{164,438.40)
(94,090.30)
61,470.90
14,358.30
141,320.00
{11,480,10}
14,807.65
34,380.00
(89,368.80)
17,271.51
12,868.74
(62,732.80)
(101,186.00)
79,138.00
(177,210.00)
(19,667.78)
(118,666.10)
80,587.00
8,308.70
172,012.50
(75,634.00)
{148,746.00)
(35,987.00)

- (93,452.00)
(77.984.02)
(35.952.00)
19,191.90
{10,963.00)
{4.798.80)
{5,584.00)
{40,787 60)
(26,110.50)
66,324.00
(48,001.24)
{110,790.00)
(45,492.50}
(105,709.82)
(137,131.50}
(67,257.60)
24,728,50
(26,419.14)
{(121,276.90)
94,965,16
(2,668.86)
(185,474.00)
(474,214.20)
(62.531.00)
(482,547.25)
{174,773,60)
74,279.40
30,083.00
73,607.50
(50,769.20)
{120,164.55)
(21,069.91)
(77.070.65)

(2,483,615.531




Fund - Insight lnvestment {Global Corporate Bonds)

Corporate Bonds {(Forelan Currency}

ARENA BY SER 2012-1 CL A1 DUE 17111/2044

BRUNEL RES MT(G SEC FRN MIBKD 1/39 EUR'AA'REGS
CMNWLTH BK OF AUST 5.5% SUB EMTN 06/08/19 EUR

CMO BELUGA MASTER ISSUER 2006-1 CL A3 VAR RT 28/04/2009
DUTCH MBS BY DUTCH 201217 AZ 0210/2044

GRANITE MASTER 2006-1X CL 201122054

"HOLLAND EURO-DEMOMINATED MBS HERME 18 A1 18/09/2044
NATIONWIDE BLD(G 6.75% 22/07/2020

RABCBANK NEDERLAND 4.125% SUB MTN 14/09/22 EUR
SAECURE BV FRNS SR 12 CLS A1 30/07/2062

STORM 2012 IV BV FRN M/BKD 08/2054 EUR CL'A1

AUST & NZ BANK GRP 4.875% BOS 144A 12101121

BNP PARIBAS / BNP 5 DUE 01-15-2021 .

GRUSADE GBI T 06-2 FR M/BKD 11/37 USDM00000°A1
DEUTSCHE BK AG 3.25% DUE 01-11-2016

E-MAC PROGRAM B Y REMACP 2007 - NL3A A1 144A 25/07/2047
LLOYDS TSB BANICPLG 4.876% BDS 21/6116

NORDEA BK AG 4.875% DUE 05-13-2021

VERIZON 3.66% DUE 09-14-2018 .

WAL-MART STORES 3.625% DUE 07-08-2020

Futuras

FUT JUN 16 EURX EUR-BUND
FUT JUN 16 LIF LONG GILT
FUT $UN 45 10 YR T-NOTES
FUT JUN 18 8 YR T NOTE

Total Investments
GCash Balance

Total Value of Portfolio

STAFEQRDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Currency - Sterling Report Date -
Average  Market Market
Cost Cost Piica Valug
Helding £ £ £ £
1,850,670 1,497,718.92 0.81 073 1,344,839.22
3,542,507 2,778,207.04 078 072 2,542,21279
2,400,000 2,240,728.27 0.83 0.87 2,083,180.05
2,800,000 1,707,542.90 0.85 0.72 1,441,986.64
2,200,000 1,961,8691.85 0.89 0.74 1,636,5658.64
1,582,918 1,264,676.47 0.80 072 1.142,913.22
1,327,098 1,078,058.20 0.81 0.73 §62,887,76
2,500,000 2,250,906,04 0.80 0.92 2,287,628.22
2,709,000 2,281,31595 0.84 0.85 2,305,156.43
2,424,950 1,950,825.95 0.80 0.73 1,762,207.01
2,471,760 1,987,680.26 0.80 0.73 1,798,048.67
3,000,000 2.221,151,99 0.74 077 2,305,458.07
3,300,000 2,316,31480 0.70 0.76 2,515,788.41
2818814 1,772,627.11 0.63 0.67 1,883,806.41
3,400,000 2,270,213.49 0.67 0.69 2,334,307.85
2.437,858 1,447,022,17 0.61 0.60 1,614,732.10
3,300,000 2,298,07065 0.69 Q.70 2,295022.73
3,000,000 2,023,621.58 0.67 .74 2,215,850.63
5,800,000 3,224,5680.34 0.64 .72 3,581,508.93
3,200,000 225877162 0.mM 073 2,345,148.60
40,871,811.40 40,404,490.18

42 0.00 0.00 148313 -62,261.28 -
130 0.00 0.00 2,380.00 310,700,C0
-88 0,00 0.00 1,057.80 -93,086,75
-54 0.00 0.00 498.95 -26,947 82
9.00 128,324.18
218,151,672.14 215,328,959.54
£0,585,226.68 59,585,226.68
274,914,186.22

277,736,7/98,82

Page 25

31-03-15

Unreatised
GainlLoss
£

(162,879.70)
{235,994.25)
{157,648.22)
(265,663.26)
(325,333.31)
{121,763.25) -
{115,170.44)
36,920.18
23,840.48
{188,618.94)
{189,530,69)
84,306.08
203,473.81
141.179.30
£4,004,36
147,709.93
6,862,08
192,278,056
356,942,659
B7,376.98

(467,321.22)
{62,291.28)
310,700.00
{93,086.75)
{26,997.82)
128,324.15

(2,822,612.60)




LOIEN|EA BIGE(IENE 1S3TE] »

907295 1E9' 801 G0'64.80.0°8 1L'E61'666 LL 5L BEESFF G 8. £PL0CLVEL 0.7208°430°98L
06'01.8'388 000 oo'e LL'60E'662 1L 60’058 00 000'C0S e
1281'08g'e oTegy'all 65'508°063 67706 ¥58 5860873l 00°000'008'2
9L 'BEY'ESD SL0LELE LLere'as Ot LpE'egl ¥z LG 129 000060802
9G'E50°985'E 00'0 G£'86£'28E $Z'S66'ES folegelelopelieRo 00'000°008'2L
PEPES'SLLE P 088'L0Z FAN I o OE'BTESP G6'998'116'2 00'000'051'9
LG LG9'ELL 000 oa'e or'ZeT'velL GS066'L2L 00"000'008"Y
2.812'190'8L oo oLoveoLL's 9g82ea'zozT’L ZOTLES'EDS LY £E'GLL'IR0'6T
G1°059°196'2 SG'POL YRS £e9IZ' L' 000 9L7085'209'1 L falagelolok=isTRrAR
L8864 8 e'all LG°BER'081°6 PrArAR oA ¥ L0828 LL 0Q'000°000'00
5z'992'208°L 56°281'312 86°.81'312 ou'e 20'0LT'98L'Y 00'000°000'S
96'965'26.L'} 56°E6E'S0L SPElyiee’l 26'066'LE LT'000"L0L'T oC'000'csyE
80°959'802'22 £F'8L5°0V8'E ZE'6E6"LLL'ST yOpIS' I8l 1%18/'686'ST 00°000'00S'¥2
OFE19vER'E 1eers'esl ZTELT'E09') SOELB'ES 95°112'488'T 00°00C°08F'S
69°558'609'F 68 V.8'STY Oy ylE'Yese L0809 SF'g0e'eeL's 00'000°000'S
LZ9B9'YGL'S peIE'SPE"L SE6'¥19'sYF'S 85'0L2'1E gLLeL'ell's 00°000'C06'Y
L Le'0s0'y 85'618'508 FL0GLOF Y 00’0 L1 I88'EEe'S 08 152'950'S
ZP'geL'els'y s0Tbav'ale 20'BBYEYC'S 0g'o 85'g0E 2LL'S +5'569'16Z'9
zLgle'ose's 94°62L'€08 89°0ZY'659'S [sle)s} BG'086'8EZ'S ZE'es08T's
1€°10L°288"Y £6°¢TeL8E clell'L88°0L E-niged o 26061'¢48%9 PLLGELLR'S
0o LZy'ess CooQ0'oy LeT196'ERLY 000 $LZOE'LO0'Y 00000'000'F
0L°€10'€86'| £8'aLgLSL 19°022'0EL 'Y o0°e Y2Ore'ele'e 15888128
3 3 3 3 3 3
WL oe0 18 @ SUGHITSUEIL 10z 98U Ve & SOOROESUEIl  Fr0g o0 e & JUSITSSAU]
BOfEA 13XJel m._.wu._m:m SUoNNgIISIq m.._m.t.w:m SIURUSAAU] _00>D._mm<
BATERUWND SAREHUNG 0L
FeEunss
§l-¢0m1e ~dlequodey
NOILYITIVA OLOZLd0d

0NN NOISNAd THIHSAH0A4VLS

Fl-unp
gi-ady
gi=tdy
gludy
gLy
Zl-98d
go-unr
0NN
g0-Ae
20~idy
Lo-dag
Lo-deg
2o-deg
L0490
L0-dog
el
so-q=-d
comidy
Za-uer
Lo-Rety
Lg-uer

UoRGesn]
o Skd

ALINDI JLVAINA TYLOL

{IIA ¢=<IH) pund diysiauteg SiY 1S9AINOGEH ()

puns ﬁﬂE.@mO 1A 19218 Janogd

pung mo_..—_c_._ﬂo&mo cmE_amO X[ 1ssAlnogieH

PUNS MoANg UeLiAes X1 Isealnadier

pund amuas __.Hmc.___ﬂ.m_,u X IsepdnogieH

1A Ienden aunjtap 2DHANASIHDINY

(1A d3dIH) pund diysisuped uewie? 1S3A HNOGAYH

d1 8007 AEfU0I8S dnoIsy s1Ruped

. pung uewsdes (1A 1334LS ¥IA0A

DA 521UBS & LA BHdRD SmUsA IDAINESLHOIN

plnd 1920 passansid g suuezzai SN A LSIA ANoedvH
pung NCANg UBLWAED |(IA LSEA HNOSHYH

punz aimjua, UBLWAED NIIA LSTA HNOTHVYH

(A dIdIH) uouedwog nefng uzadomnd £00Z LSIA UNOSHYH
pund 192410 007 LS3A SNCHEYH

(A d3giH) pund oled Blsy LSTIA HNOSEYH

XA Seueg A lende) aumuaA 3OATESS.IHDING

pund noAng SN 1A 1S3A dNOI¥vH

{Al g3dIH) puns nodng uesdoing LSAA HNOTEYH

ANNZ ADGIONHOIL HDIH M SOIWYNAQ TYLIdYD

pund BUZ SHANLYYd ADOTONHOZE SN QUvZY1

SLNIWLSAANT ALIRDE JLVARID - pund.

e 26

a

o~
—



STAFFORDSHIRE PENSION FUND

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Holding
Fund - State Street Glabal Advisors (Passive Global Equlty)
UK - PASSIVE
85GA MPF UK EQUITY INDEX FLIND 66,023,191
GLOBAL - PASSIVE
85GA MPF ALL WORLD GEVELOPED EQUITY 594,121,559

TOTAL PASSIVE GLOBAL EQUITY

Fund - Legal & General Investment Management {Passive UK Index Linked Bonds}
LEGAL & GENERAL AP OVER 5 YR INDEX-LINKED 30,736,673

TOTAL PASSIVE UK INDEX LINKED BONDS

Fund - Staffordshire Pension Fund (Emerging Markets Funds)
FRANK RUSSELL EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY 2,201,411

TOTAL EMERGING MARKETS

Fund - Staffordshire Pension Fund (Funds of Hedge Funds)

GOLDMAN SACHS HFP If FUND (H1) 529,415

TOTAL HEDGE FUNDS

Eund - Staffordshire Pension Fund {Diversifiad Alternatives Funds)

MORGAN STANEEY AIP DIVERSIFIED ALTERNATIVES FUND 443,954
SCHRODERS SIF DWVERSIFIED COMPLETION FUND 383,886
TOTAL ALTERNATIVES

Page 27

Currency - Stetling

|G
G
|2

148,956,294.38

632,990,042,13

781,846,336.51

137,768,964.69

137,768,964.69

40,600,060,00

40,600,000.00

70,240,579.00

70,240,579.00

48,250,000.00
48,260,600.00

96.500,000.00

Average

(=3
=]
]
=

o

229

1.07

18.44

132.68

108.68
12569

39.86

166.29

116.07
140.71

Report Date -

257.719,418.98

£18,155,457.73

1,175,874 876,71

195,804,353.75

196,904,353.75

87,748,233.37

87,748,233.37

88,037,593.50

88,037,593.50

51,527,714.86
54,016,542.78

105,544.257.64

31-03-15

Unrealised
Gain/Loss
£

108,763,124.60

285,165.415.60

393,928,540.20

59,135,309.06

£9,135,380.08

47,148,233.37

47,148,233.37

17,797,014.50

17,797.014.50

327771486
5.766,64278

9.044.257.64




Page 28
s




00
B2

7’9

]

59

'8

e

¥o

sn[ep

uoc

wnyeyd % PISIA %

o0
L

¥o

oe

LA

€8

350D

uo

Aidxz up
A uQ
FL0Z/60/6T
Andxg uQ
Andxs ug

Adxg ug

SLOT/BOML
¥L0Ziv0/6T
SLOZ/E0/EL
Aidxg up
91.02/90/Z
91L02/90/P2
LLOZ/OL/OE
2L0g20/ZL
910Z/80/2L
Aitbg un
8LOT/ZLI5E

910T/e0/6T
9loziensse

og0eg/ensse

sloziol/co

Andg up

Mmarney
usy
SN

- SL

- SLL9L
- 18268
- [4: N
- 00s'sy
- 0

- L

- 0

- 0

- 008'zEl

- POS'ZLE
- 0sz'9gl
- 00§'L¥
- 0

- 000'gLe
- 000°09
- 000'sg
- 000’88t
- 008F2L
- £9L'L6Y

- ooo‘ogl

- orZ'vL)
- 000'sey

- 000'05%

- 00C'00¥%

- 000'0LL
¥ 3

edjuoy  ediusy
puUnoIs)  JUAMND

cL
00§°28
0LL'EE
oLl'ee
000'06
0z2'zoe
L
8559l

562951
$09'2L6
0000zl
000'08
000'%8
000'sle
oo0'ed

000'sg
000'ggl

col'ler
008'2sL

008'¥DL
005'65%

000°0SY

000°00%

ooe'le

eseydng

@

Fedjusy

0862/80/ET
BLOZ/EH/LE
8L0Z/a0/8T
PARMATA A
FARMATALH AN

SLLziLove

SL0Z/80/E)
¥Z0Z/¥0/60
0Z0Z/C0vE
210Z/80/10
1.Z02/90/62
120Z/90/e2
S10Z/0L/0E
LE0E/rOTE
9S0Z/60/L 1
SLOZ/ED/O
£Z0Z/L0/51

leoeien/se
Leoz/en/se

£90T/e0/ve

LZOZ/0LZ0

BLOZELEE

Heasg o
Aacdbeg pung
asea

S 566
slhg
sIA ol
sih g
sih g

sIAGZL
sIh QL
sif 6¢
sIA 0l
sif g
sIf Gg
sIA Gg

s1h 0l
sik ez

sihsz
sIh g7

sk gg

sih 6z
sif 52

5168

sihgl

sih g

ura)
pung io
asea]

000'C0S'LL  DOO'0OS'ZL  OLOZ/SO/LE
aon'ese's 0o0'0se'e BB6L/LO/SZ
000'09F ooo'sey BE61L/L0/0T
000'0re 000'048 ¥BBL/30/PT
oao'oce's - FLOZICO/Z0
00G'0CE'tL  000'0SL'0L  OLDEZ/OLSE
00C'05L'S 000'05L's £LO2/90/2L
006'086'2 000's28's ¥56LIL0122
000°6/Z'6 oo0'csE's 9880
000081 L - PLOZELI0E
000'008'%  0OC'008Y  0L0Z/90/1Z
000'82.L°) 000°6.L9°L 6B6L/L0/6Z

SLOZ/ZOME  ¥LOZTIEONE  9sEydIng

[E] @ L]
Fonjep Fanjep ajeq

ARVINAINS OI'TOALMOd ALdSd08d
UN{1d NOISNId ALNNOD SHIHSAHOLAVLS

§9E'850'81
BLL'CeY'Z
920'88L

004'620'1
L2e'Lig's

obL'PRE'LL
09.'099's
25.'850'E

££5'680'S

86¢'.8%'L

668°g9L°s

Zov'eze’L

.3
1500
1ejoL

204c
Ee
ESTTy)
S0
S0
o0
SO0
SO0
3050
300

aJ01spood
[=1e
[N
[y
ejau
[EH
=]
e
191eH

HA 10y

leyay

HM [E5eY
HM 182

ey

=

el

asn

Hd

H4d

H4d

H4
id

R4

ZE]

H4

Hd

H4

Hd

He

ainus]

auIsyag sIopalNG g Ag g
py7 sduing 1eay ABiaug 2o
py7 Buiysiiand sulogsny

PY1 2PESIaEAL

P11 xoandwy

JUBDEA

2ld Aypiips|g waymog

il
ok
8
L
9
=l

JUBDBA YooIqiyD
- JUESEA 3009140
PIT supRy oouqyd

Old SIyIeWSING VOSHol WAA
P SN SlelsUiomn

By Heley swes)

piitclel- TN

9" ueg gs.L sphop

pr1 {in) Iny ezzd

Y7 Buiies  Bugled saxyoIgpe
07d Hin lapugites

P17 speieH sfipoeaziL

07d 079

T 9IS (232 8,DIBUCqoN

PY1 splalieH
P saiddng Buipjing sexolg

DI SIUSLWISEAU| OI[SJHOd § T

amnste A9|eA ung

pI7 sBUIp[oH 11218y WIS MW AL

pund 1o jueus .

eg

A

wun

“\ed siseo
IWNYHSNAZ

wang sbpug
H3A0Q

188415 1589 O
H3LSTHOHD

yeans uysybug /9
FISITAVO

Pang ysibug g9
TSIV

j984S usanD J/I.
24i0dYD

Aed

pieyo1Q ‘Aepn BRI
ISAEANYD

o0 oyebAdsr Lbist
SANNWAIZ 1S AdNg
1 RULBNNG EZHIZY
SANNWGE 18 Adng
wens Bulnepn

“ed JE)eN slawysny
ATHZLIE

eang suig 212
'gieang meN 00L/es
'sBuip|ing apeuuci)
ANYHDNINIZ

19343 [PYIA L1/E

B 995 MeN £B/CE
WYHENINHIE
ersSiol L
AdT3A3E

pung Jo
ssaippy Auadoay

Page 29

s}

PuipIg

[



-]
7]

snfen
uo

WY % PRI %

L0k

o'
-3 4

1509
Ho

A ug

810Z/L 1161
Ay up

Andx3a uo
Al ug
2L0Z/60IE0
Kaiebag up

GL0TELIED

A ug

A ug
9L0Z/E0/80

LL0Z/ED/SE
Alkixg uo

6LOZ/LOEE
Adxg ug
Mg uo
Adxg uQ
Andse3 uQ
210g/L0/5L
faedxz uo
§L02/60/62
51.02/60/62
SLoc/e0/8g

LLogien/al
¥1.02/60/6C

Aidxg uo

MIAIY
jusy
KON

s08'v1

3

ed Jusy

0v8's0Z

Zob'eor
£99'cR

ZTOB'EE
ooo'sy
ape'l
00s'LL
S99'6Y
000'2y
ozo'srl
[3:1oR: o)
0S2°0L1
onc'avl
005'LLL

005'ZL

o
0

c00'08E

000'0k
0

005°851
000's0Y

000's5
hiera il
poo't
054709
00%'z02
06008k
orL00Z

ZrLeyl
9598
ooo'eel

000'srk

0oe'ele

[+
geg'ee

3

ed jusy
punois)  JuslNy

0¥8'50T

ez vze
szL'es

Z98'2e
000'sY
Ghe'L
ooo'ey
G92°6¥
aLL'ee
000'251
gev'eot
09L'e9l
cJe'sst
pOS ALL

05’0l

0082
ore'TL

0go'oge

too'os
000'z8L

005851
000°c0L

00e'ss
0s2'L8
g80'tL
0§L%09
obe'Lel

00.'56L
D00's6L

DLL00L
0E6'FL
ovs'svl

0sz'es

00064
008’y
000"t -

ASEYIIN

©
Fedjuay

91.0Z/1.0/08

£ZOZ/LLBL
LLDE/0L/LG

LLOZFELIS)
810T/60/8T
1E0Z/80/20
81L0Z/60/8C
3LOT/ELPE
8L02/E0/¥E
81L02/80/82
8lLoz/60/8e
BLOZ/LL/ILE
8LOZLISE

0EOZRELIET

L10Z/g0/02

FAR A1 A
LE0Z/E0/L0

120z/E0ive
28L0Z/0LIED

6L0T/L0/22
¥LOTOWST

LOTHO/ET
210g/90/eT
9L0Z/90/ET
£20Z/L0/71
8102/90/¢2

pEeziec/ee
0Z0¢/e0/8c
0Z0e/60/8C

geoeien/sh

6102/60/8C

6LOTELRT

yealg 4o
Andx3 pund
ases

sikg

sifgl
sk g

sIkgl
sIh gL
sIk gL
SIA GL
sIA QL
SIAGL
sih g
sk gl
sihgl
sih gl

sih g2

sihg
sih 0Z

sif 0T
sih g1

sifoL
siAgl
sikg

=14
sihcg

sIh QL
sif g

s1k gz
slk ez
sIf gz

sk gL

sih g2

sihic

wsl
punJ 1o
asean

000'058'LE

000'086°C

£o0'088'Y

000058

000°SZY'L

000‘00%'SL

000'002°9

00C'006'2

ooo'oseel
000'540'G

SLOZIEONE
@

Fanjep

000'005'61

000°DEL'T

000'007'Y
000°5.8

000's/e's

aoo'os0'st

Q00'845'S

o0'00e's

G00'005'Z)
000°05E'Y

PLOZITO/LE
@
Fonea

LL0Z/e0/RL a8 valial

L00Z/20/82 BR9'GEL'T

LIOZ/L LVG ¥88'LLL'S

ZBBLE0/OZ SSY'S9L'Y

ZLOZ/0L/SE 801'985'9

2002/90/40 ¥EE'102'0T

§66L/TL8L

095'¢0L's

0CCZivo/rL 123°68S°L

200T/L0/L0 09L'¥EZ'9L
8661/0L/F] §20'GIGTL

aseyoang 3
0 1509
sleq [BjoL

=0

]l
SO

abeies)
ey
0O
I
SO
WO
Cellle]
2010
a310
2910
200

HHA

ssnod ajand  Hd

wemnEsay
2340

[elsnEu]

einejeay
JUEINE}SDY

el
ey

HE
lejey
Buisiianpy
HAR =18
HAA 218
HAR 1o
HAA I
HM ey

HAA Bl
Hhn 121

reyed

HAn 1835y

370
39W0

asn

4

Hd

HA

H4

HL

H
HA

amuay

saullily [2B1S] [y IF

snbay e Py}

alURn 29=d wngops, Jaddry uopuo
RY1 3N whejoned 1Usto

seoeds 20

P11 {(31N) 09 s9400 SHoNGES
o0 $20IMg WM,

pr {adoinz) Jobuep B 19id
o0 g sabBImg Wenin

2id sweisAs Ive

olg steishg Ive

on % sabimg welipg

on % sabimg welip
soURIlY UcHReIey B Hodg
PI Jeyeles

Jauiny, @ YIS sa[ng

JUECETY
WESBA

P¥1 00 % uspeg dr

UBLIOS A ¥ F [USOT N
{xnsdoyg e) py7 py] SMien Lopuo

{azlg ©A) D1d Uolyse] spedg ar
(suep ea)

By seciag adoing UBUMON JA
{suspely

10 B/ PYT [BUGHELISILY HEMIY
py subisaq ueyoy

Y] BuIsTHaAPY 1Sy Shapay
oid Ued

2ld gd

P [1essy |iEY

ald whuedlen

PY1 IIE1RY RS

Y1 spioleH

(sAung ep) P [ele 950

Py {UopuoT) SyuI
msny @3.._.

JueIBA
P17 UBly 2 B[Ry

Pun4 i¢ JUeUa L

puz

pIg g Uiy
uis

PO
(53]
PO
P9
294
P
w1
puZ
Rig
W
s

39]

Po
Uiy - 151

9C

¥

43
Zl

nn

ace|d Wihdopn Jaddn g1
oM NOGNGT

WaANG Uoxe]
PEiFL BSNOM pooming
LS NOGNGT

BUET ucpBulEd
YZ/ZT HUNOY sISSIc)
103 NOANCT

Wed ssausng
uelpusy ‘gl N
HWILS30AT

ace|d 1eyel 60/LF
§ SR F/IMolleD &
H3L1sA2E]

aueT
123N LG/6Y 3 1BRNS
premp3 Buty 9202
e gl

aALg yoedbun
"$ed (B35 HoaqBullss
s03a

“ied ey

19218 JUsEEd
HILSTINY]

0e[d el BYEIPE
SANYHL

NOdN NOLSDNIS
‘pEOY seleH
[=PAE

pung o
ssappy Auadold

Page 30

\&

pulq



9’6 96
g 58
g9 AL ]
Ve I
b5 Lok
oy g9

snep 350D
uo uo

wIngey % PIOIA %

FAR AT AR TA
fadxg ug
Aidxg U
Adxg uQ
Adxg ug

Adxg ug
A ug

A up
Aidvg up
BLOS/L LI5S
Ll0gfen/oz

Az ugp
Adxg up
fndxg ug
S1L0Z/0LL

SL0T/60/6T

g up
Adxz ug

g ug
Adxgug
Auidxa ug
28102/90/10
§102/90/10

§1L0Z/L0/50

Aidxg up

6L0ZFDIYE
A ug
Andxg ug
Andg up
0202/£6/0Z

Andxg ug

Andbeg uoQ
gL0ZILO/ET
6LOZ/L0/S0
A uo
9LOEPO/EL

MINATY
ey
XN

F
ed juay
PUNoEs

00z'ee
00g'ce
056'2E
04%'68
000's9
0
000'FLL
yEO'S

005°04
0sg'oL
]

0st'el
a0g'te

0

056'ZL
Goo'or
000'28
005'es

oDg'egl

§66°0L
LL8'68
0
Ll
000°09
00529
000901
oon'ozl

000'Ly
0

]
0C0'e6t
a

SOE'9LL
625'2gL
eLp'oeL
o0'ssl
£&P'6LL

sri'sy

092'z8

0
Ze0'/8
000'Cs
Q00'es
stL'ele

3
ed jJusy
pITE:FhisEy]

08.'62
000'ee
0o0'0e
0s¥'19
08.'8¢
054'19
000'v0L
0

008'0L
ooo's
00g'0L
02L's
000'zZeT

0
oos'ol

" 005 Hr

009’98
0sL'¥e

000'sgl

0
LiE'62
¢
eFe'iL
00’08
00829
000'90L
000'024

DO0'EZ
008'0L
SgY'EL
cLE‘Loe
0

[slorals>d
S9.°08
09g'se
osz'es
/zg'os

SL0'eY

SEL'9L

0
oev'ss
00s'Z8
0o0'es
srL'sle

aseyand

®
3Fed Jusy

QA TATANIYS
R ATA IR
BLOZRZLLL
BILOZ/E0/08
YL0T/60/08
PLOZALLIVE
£LOT/LO/L L

SLDZ/80/71
sLozeosL
Y2021 LYE
3L0ZZ0/EL

SLOZ/60/E0
6L02/0LEL
§L02/80/7L
A4

020T/90/8T

0202/20/80
2LozIs0/EeL
FLOCMLLI0E
9L0g/80/08
8LOZrLO/EL
£20Z/50/ 18
0g02/50/1E

020Z/40/%0

S10TZ0L

GeoZ/PO/¥e
BLOTIFOC
BLOT/LLPE
LLDeeoree
0Zhe/en/al

5L02/L1/62

§102/4 16T

9012/e0/e0
¥Z0Z/90/%2
¥e0e/L0/70
9L02/2LIS0
2L0CHOZL

yeaig Jo
Andxy pund
agea

sif o}
sih g
sIAg'g
sIhcze
sk G

sikg
sIh gL

sif ge
siha
sIA G
sihol
sihg
SIA G
sIA Gz
sif gl

SR 62

sih g
sihg
SIAG
sIA gl
sifh oz
s1f gz
sihgz

s 62

sk £

SIA QL
sifg
sIA QL
slkg
LY

sIAG'G

sIK 0L

sik 68
SIh 62
sIA 02
sIA QL
S8 01

W]
pund 1o
Ty

cco'sze’e

00G‘'00Z'e
000°002'9

000's29°L

000's46')

000'002'T

ouo‘sie’s

1BBL/BO/IE BBE'LEZE'T

8651/60/LL SSP'apL'Z
PLOZ/20/ ) 208'165'9

L00Z/60/1T £69'8L0'L

000'008'ZL  00C'0S9'LL  866L/ZLIL LE5°5ESB

000°082'9Z

SL0TIE0EE
@
Al L)

000'000'2Z

YHIZIEONLE
@
FonEp

LLOZ/80/TL 259'E20'6)

aseyaing 3
0 1500
ajeq 1oL

fewsnpu|
lesnpu|
[Ehsapu|
[eHysnpYl
[etsnpy}
[eisTpU|
|EisnpU|
1sey suoyd

{Emsnpu|
fErsnpu|
EmsnpUl
fewmsnpu
eMsnpu
fesnpu
JEE
BUSIEY
(ST
[eusnp]

e ]

e
220
sal0
200
s010

sow0
W0
200
20
20

OO

WD
uchesqng
whg
Wwemnejssy
220
22O

as

Hd

H4d

H4

H4

alnua)

Py {Waynes) o711

PY] SiloquapuntL

P dnols) §88 4L

P selisnpu] Bujysiung sociaiiy
P17 auuey 1sio

JUBIBA

¥ (i) st g Bupmog

pi sucEpen,

1 N Buteig

P XN PWwelg

uEORA,

PYT BIpeiy WBIA

P¥ sHed 120 cing

TUEDEA

Py sanseld Burpling esoing

Py Auzdwiog Jepnyg Ja||cy sepig
P¥1spoed OS1L

PI1 SBIBdoId ARUION USDMOH

Sld XelEeH

|[eusIBif JS¥IcD) Uoa]
uapBp Jaauadg

WEDBA

P Ata) epuion]

Py suog g Inoqieg
uf[eng ¢ sa1qeI)

P17 {59} saunsH

PYI Siajfemal $Y50aUel

PI LORESILEBIC [IH WeTIA
uBcEA

. JuEORA

71 sucuueg

JUBDERA,

P17 1880 seeifiag olsz

B USLWUNILSSY Wopasld

P17 snioadsold

[DRRERBEIN

Py uusLISyRIdsusp S

2]

i) spuepnsue) weq g ubisag g
P

{311 swensue) e g UBsaq 1g

ald {NdT) s1canaN ABlsUT K13
pr dweseog sAleg

J]d 0ZZald

PYT N SN

JapAy ang

pung ic JUEuaL

up
pig
puz
s1

34
62

PO
Ui
s
SNONEA
oL

% PO
1% pD
=L
puz
pig

Pl

Ul
o1
912PD

- P
sk

N

pecy aWskIA
“Wied UoNmuUaD
NOLdWVHLNOS

Repn WBumsuy
“wied sehseq
HAHOMLINNDS
19248 YINOS 0SHT
QOO

wang Buny 1£/6Z
‘sBuip(ing abueyoxg plo
HIALSIHONYIN

sefsusag
LZLAGT) "esnoH uoour]
HILSIHINYI

jeang Ao|inis 22/0Z

ZOM NOANOT

pund Jo
ssaippy Apadoiy

Page 31

pujaq



8'S

2t

oL

oy

snep
uo

wmey % PletA %

9

Le

&9

€T

1500
uo

B

|

e

llozaoel
Aidxz ug
£iex3 ug

6L0Z/E0/6L

9L0g/ELise

8L0T/R0/LE

Aidxg ug

vLogreono

Andxz up

Andsgug
fidg ug
SLog/LL/SE

S10Z/50/92
fdxg ug
Andxg up
fadg up

Aidxzg ug
Adxg uQ
Aydxz ug
MmolAey
usy
XoN

6S0°LL  B6ZO'S0E'LL teg'LEEcL
£8¥'908'L  ZLE'peL
- ggz'ezy  000'0ZT
- Liv'99 0
- 0SLeLL'L  ZLEPLS
oplLoL'sL 282218yl
- ] c
- 06F'¥6Z  D&Y'PEZ
- 083'75L  0BY'¥EL
- 0 0
- 000'5eE 000°G.Z
- 000084 000'09L
- ono'ovk 00526
- 056'692  098'892
- 492'L2 008'9g
- ¢ 0vE'0F
- 000'59 005'€9
- 0 oCo'LEZL
052’z DD9'FLL  00O'SE
- 0002 000'cet
- 008°ce ¢}
- 0o¥'sse  DO¥'sSE
- 005'se DSL¥E
- 00s'Le 8¥¥e
- co0'eLl [A¥a: 148
- o 0
- 0 000°09
- £06'65 D00’y
- 00s'eL 0v9'sg
- 122'ze coo'os
,m‘ 3 asEyaIng
ediuey Edjusy ©
punocis jusung  Fedjusy

¥L0Z Anp

510z 1deg

910% U=

pAVAEDIAS
SLOTILLILL
0l.0g/80/8C

gzoz/enfel

sLog/obSGL

8102/80/9¢

LLOZ/L LSO

YLig/one

810Z/60/8T

L10Z/10/LE
ghog/L0/LL
0zoeLLivL

0202/50/52

§LoZ/LLLO
vhez/LLoe
610Z/20/S0

SL0E/50/61
LLOT/LO/SL
SL0e/P0/LC

jeaig Jo

Audxz puny

sseo]

sihZL
SIAg
SIA GBS

s1f gl

sif oz
sihol

sIh gL

sih §Z)

sihg

s 5Bl

A DL

sIRg5L
SIA6Z
S8 0L
sk 0z
sIA DL
sikg
sikgZ

uuef
pung o
asea

9/9'950'862 96129471 vE
0.9'les'ly  96LZALYE
098°LZ5' 2L 000'L89'PL
sle'zel's esgLuT'e
00S'/89°02  005'/8L'9L
000'6ZL'95C 000'509°L0T
oo0'se's 006'056'2
000'050°¢  000°DDL'Y
000'052'F  00Q'0SZT'Z
000’002 000'0SL'T
000'si8'e -
000'GZEE 000'se's
000'05E'L 00C'08F'L
GO0'GASY  QO0'COB'E
000'00L°0L  000'00%'6
SLOZIEOMLE  PLOTIEOILE
@ @
Fanjep Fanjep

2L00Z/80/62
800T/e0/81

200Z/90/E2

oo00z/L0Me

066LZLI0T

Yo6L/E0/FT
Z68L1LILL
¥102/50/80

566L/ZLISL

0002/L0/1LE

LLOZEOET
0002/80/6L

aseyaing
Jo
21eq

L06'¥89'8iT

5L8'LR0'LE

¥81'286'%L
58z'0z.L'E
050'7.5'Th
ZoL'e00's¥Z

zee'i6L'e

B¥Z'giE'E

L09'teo'e
666°95.L° L
8eg'vel'y

wmn.mwm.m,

1L52'500'e

£l1'288'y
5/5'869'LL

350D
[EoL

80130

paxIi

anual
Buddoyg

fELsnpu|
IesnpUf
[eusnpul
[BLnsnpy;

[eSEpU|

tetsnpU|

Iesy

[}

Jeenpu|
[esTpY|
[eifysnpu]
[e1msnpu)

[her-|
1Ry
ERy

eLsnpyl

fersnpu|
Jetsnpu|
|esnpu;
[esnpL
ains|
[ezasnpu
[emsnpuY|
femsnpu|

asn

Lndf

d1

dl

H4d

H4

H4

Ha

H2

Hd

=1

Hd
Hd

aInual

puz ysop ul Alledound

'UORUDT [BIUDD Ul SBT0 SUMD
seadeld

Sujuseruas sy ] “pungd Aunpeddgo

saceds 180 LEZ'L 'sUun IIEIe L
‘anuan RN Jsubisag syl sumd

Fr1 {10} Pruump+uuen

pr1 ydesop ydasor
P11 03 % syued

PI] ssE[D A3

P 3ed 00 SYD

B3 Oin) Auedwiod siups suL

pY1 sia(@sHoog seuojsIalen,

pI s2aE)snl |, ESIpS] apdnguioy B
‘SuBidok Vel ‘SHIRID VI 'UORGID |d
JUBOBA

Ad leuoyews| sisale ], pa|lly
UBDBA

(fcoed pres ea) pri WmsHods
py aseydxeN
I N $1Bey

pY semdwo?) auoys

PY1 6 Jahaly

podsuel] Jo} S1E1S Jo ARlaeg
20 180d UL

{tayo Japun) ueseAs

P volsndold Uro

pr vounqmsig Buipling ueqoD 18
Py sacpuag voddng vog

punJ ao jugual

el

el

1NdT13am
dlysIBUYR,] PORL]
[exdeD piuelfd]
diysieuped payw
loysanu| piojysy =]

el

puE

q “ed uollap
v NOLdWYHBIATOM
B ssulsng

spuepooIg “ABAN OINY 6T
FOadaAIM

Aenin

DU, ‘PEON JBnRD
NOLDNEHYAA

j2a5g usmeosog SLivL

oundl

j2ang Uuameosod ZL/LL

OHNYL

Page 32

o o HUN 'BAUQ PRELISIAN
sz %2 ST/ SUN “eeisg
$Z [BLISNPUL pEaLISaAA
gz NOANIMS

128415 puBpod 8
% J98UIS PIOIXO GOT/SOT
YASNYMS

jes) UCRY G01 AUED
QUOHHYLS

3

o

d
(pueD

T 4

pund io

Hun ssappy Apedord  pulmg

18



Page 33




00 Staffordshire




o . Agenda Item 7a
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 35



Page 42



Agenda Item 7b

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 43



Page 44



o . Agenda Item 8a
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 45



Page 62



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 63



Page 88



Agenda Item 8b

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 89



Page 90



o . Agenda Item 9a
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 91



Page 92



Agenda Item 9b

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 93



Page 98



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 99



Page 100



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 101



Page 102



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 103



Page 104



Agenda Item 10a

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 105



Page 110



Agenda Item 10b

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 111



Page 116



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 117



Page 118



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 119



Page 122



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 123



Page 126



Agenda Item 11

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 127



Page 176



Agenda Item 12

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 177



Page 182



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 183



Page 192



Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 193



Page 196



Agenda Item 13

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 197



Page 204



	Agenda
	3a 3 March 2015
	3b 16 March 2015
	4 Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 31 March 2015
	Item 4 portfolio of investments

	7a 3 March 2015
	7b 16 March 2015
	8a Property Investment Strategy Report for the three years commencing 1 April 2015
	Property Quarterly Report 2015 May Appendices (090615 Agenda Item 8(a))

	8b Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and Resources
	9a Review of Position as at 31 March 2015
	9b Private Equity Investment Proposals 2015/16
	PG Global Growth 2014 Fact Sheet (090615 Agenda Item 9(b) Appendix 1)
	PG Direct Equity 2015 Fact Sheet (090615 Agenda Item 9(b) Appendix 2)
	Capital Dynamics LGPS CPEV 2015 - 2016 Fund Overview (090615 Agenda Item 9(b) Appendix 3)

	10a Economic and Market Update
	10b Review of position as at 30 April 2015
	300415 Strategic Benchmark Summary (090615 Agenda Item 10(b) Appendix 1)
	RCM 30 April 2015 (090615 Agenda Item 10(b) Appendix 2)
	Strategic Benchmark Monitoring (090615 Agenda Item 10(b) Appendix 3)

	11 Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  31 March 2015
	12 Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Report Quarter 1 2015
	2015 Q1 LAPFF Engagement_report (090615 Agenda Item 12 Appendix 3)
	BP_Resolution_FINAL (090615 Agenda Item 12 Appendix 4)

	13 Investing in Alternative Credit

